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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of UFO Moviez India Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of UFO Moviez India Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financialveontrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accoutifig records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility VTR

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted qur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or etrot.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to'provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

$.R. Batiiboi & Associates LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identity No. AAB-4285
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Black 'C", 3rd Floor, Kolkata- 700 016
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to note 34(e)(ii) to the financial statements for a demand of Rs 220,111,033
(excluding interest and penalty) received by the Company for disallowance of CENVAT credit on
digital cinema equipments and which is more fully described therein. Based on legal opinion
obtained, the Company is of the view that it should be entitled to avail CENVAT credit and is
contesting this demand. Hence, no provision has been considered by the management in the financial
statements.

2. We also draw attention to note 41 to the financial statements which describes that the managerial
remuneration (including perquisite value of stock options exercised by two directors during the year
determined as per Income Tax Act, 1961) for the year is in excess of the limits specified under section
197 read with schedule V of the Act by Rs. 158,271,959 and more fully described therein. Pending the
approval from the Central Government for waiver of such excess remuneration, no adjustments have
been made to the financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; :

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account; _

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) In our opinion, the matter described under paragraph 1 of the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

4 tha basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on
5ard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified? Ma
¢l appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

\¢¥
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(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this

report; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 34 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Govind Ahuja
Partner
Membership Number: 48966

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditors’ Report
Re: UFO Moviez India Limited (‘the Company’)

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date

(i) (@ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in fixed assets of the Company and accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(iii) (a) The Company has granted loan that is re-payable on demand, to a Company covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the loan
are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) The loan granted is re-payable on demand. We are informed that the Company has not demanded
repayment of such loan and interest during the year, and thus, there has been no default on the
part of the party to whom the money has been lent.

(¢c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are overdue for more than

ninety days.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of 186
of the Act in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees given have
been complied with by the Company. The provisions of section 185 in respect of loans to
directors including entities in which they are interested and provisions of section 186 with respect
to securities given are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the

maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Act, for the products/services of the
Company.
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(vii) () The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

(b)

()

(viii)

(ix)

including provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, custom
duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions
relating to excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating
to excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, custom duty, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows: '

Nature of Nature of Amount Period to which the Fum£ w’::l:e Lo
Statute Dues Rs.) Amount Relates -
pending
West Bengal Value Added ;
VAT Act, 2003 Tax 4,195,703 2007-2008 Tribunal
West Bengal Value Added 579.512 2007-2008 and Commercial Tax
VAT Act, 2003 Tax 2 2008-2009 Officer
) Commissioner of
Finance Act, | g ioe Tax 499,411 | 2008200902011~ | "o ) Excise
1994 2012
(Appeals)
" = : i
Finance Act, | Sorvice Tax* | 466,343:2401 082009 to 2013- C':f“’“" .E"?F‘Se
1994 2014 and Service Tax
Penalty on Appellate Tribunal
Service Tax 466,553,240

* In addition, interest is payable under the relevant provisions and rules.
The provisions relating to excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution and banks. The
Company does not have any dues to debenture holders or government.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans for the purposes for which they
were raised. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments).

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the -
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the
fficers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given by the management and as explained in
Note 41 to the financial statements and paragraph 2 of our report under the heading ‘Emphasis of
Matter’, the Company is in the process of applying to the Central Government for waiver of
excess managerial remuneration (including perquisite value of stock options exercised by two
directors during the year determined as per Income Tax Act, 1961) over and above limits
specified under section 197 read with schedule V of the Act by Rs. 158,271,959.

Sr Name of the Director, MD, WTD or any other person to Amount involved
N(; whom remuneration is provided or paid which is not in (in excess of the
) accordance with section 197 limit prescribed)
1 | Sanjay Gaikwad (Managing Director) 158.271.959
2 | Kapil Agarwal (Joint Managing Director) I

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Govindﬁnja

Partner

Membership Number: 48966

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of UFO Moviez India Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

To the Members of UFO Moviez India Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UFO Moviez India Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting; assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Govind Ahuja
Partner
Membership Number: 48966

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016

By



\"‘(

UFO Moviez India Limited

UFO

digital cinema

Balance sheet as at 31 March 2016

Notes 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupsees Rupees
Equity and liabllities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 274,993,760 258,976,650
Reserves and surplus 4 4,138,727,162 3,703,245,554
4,414,720,922 3,862,222 244
Non-current liabilities
Long-tarm borrowings 5 306,458,088 423,364,613
Other long-term ligbilities [ 427,147,353 544,854,935
733,605,441 968,219,548
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowing 7 120,925 10,314
Trade payables 8 153,658,446 163,229,702
Other current liabilities 6 821,898,420 948,472,722
Shori-term provisions g 33,31 26,620,426
1,108,990,686 1,138,333,234
TOTAL 6,257,317,049 6,068,775,026
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed asssts
Tangible assels 8 2,167,548,928 2,350,249,282
Intangible assels ] 3,678,973 2,059,708
Capital work-in-progress 68,141,048 68,232,160
Non-currant investments 10 2,123,394,019 2,123,384,018
Deferred iex assets (net) 11 217,459,710 148,918,760
Long-term loans and advances 12 310,096,914 247,085,344
Other non-current assets 13 23,921,898 76,538,828
4,915,141,490 5,016,478,101
Current assets
Current investments 14 30,132,824 -
Inventories 15 77,454,256 63,274,828
Trade recelvables 18 769,165,257 503,551,728
Cash and bank balances 17 264,975,617 202,703,808
Short-term loans and advances 12 125,703,732 88,364,693
Other current assets 13 74,743,873 193,401,868
1,342,175,569 1,052,296,925
TOTAL Gmeﬂpﬁs 6,068,775,026
Summary of significant accounting policles 21
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial stalements.
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ICAI Firm Registration No.:101048W / E300004 of UFO Moviez Indla Limited
Chartered Accountants &
)
Sanjay Galkwad Kapil Aga
Managing Director Joint Managing Director
per Govind Ahuja DIN No.: 01001173 DIN No.: 00024378
Partner Place of signature: Mumbai Place of signature: ai

Membership No.: 48868
Place of signature: Mumbal
Date: May 26, 2016

Date: May 26, 2016 Date: May 26, 201

= o=, CLp--l‘a_-——-—

Sameer Chavan

Company Secretary

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016

Ashish Malushte

Chief Financial Officer
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016
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Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2016

Income
Revenue from operations

Other operating Income
Other Income
Total Income {I)

Expenses
Operating direct cost
Employee benefit expenses
Other expenses
Total Expenses (ll}
Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) (1) - (I}
Depreciation & amortisation expenses
Finance cost
Finance income
Profit Bafore Tax
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred Tax

Total tax expenses
Profit for the year

Earnings per equity share
Basic (Faca value of Rs.10 each)
Diluted (Face value of Rs.10 each)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Notes
31 March 2016 31 March 20186
Rupees Rupees
13 3,490,075,255 2,998,688,407
19 5,681,461 5,120,310
20 11,941,564 3,174,886
3,507,698,280 3.007,981,603
21 1,144,918,692 957,458,811
22 535,147,166 441,862,521
23 555,084,167 506,862,457
2,235,160,025 1,906,283,789
1,272,648,256 1,101,697 814
8 587,658,432 594,375,028
24 97,696,319 150,685,598
25 {137,024,793) {41,659,332)
724,218,297 398,298,519
260,932,643 186,185,548
(46,567,108) (43,289,209)
214,365,534 142,896,338
ﬁw ﬂ:_ﬂo.ﬂ
26
18.46 8.66
18.74 8.34
21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAl Firm Registration No.:101049W / E300004
Chartered Accountants

per Govind ﬁa

Partner

Membership No.: 485966
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of UFC Moviez India Limited

y Gaikwad
Managing Director
DIN No.: 01001173

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016

=5 .¢"Ld ~Nie__——

Sameer Chavan
Company Secretary

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016

Ashish Malushte
Chief Financial Officer
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016
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UFO

digital cinema
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2016
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash flow from / (used In) operating activities
Profit before tax 724,218,297 398,296,519
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation 587,658,432 594,375,028
Unrealised foreign exchange loss (net) (608,409) 27,236
Loss on sale and write off of fixed assets 5,406,825 4,977,848
Bad debts written-off 8,330,603 5,073,479
Provision for doubtful debts 9,523,572 6,590,770
Provision for compensated absences 2,030,704 1,626,368
Provision for gratuity 9,841,431 5,091,556
Provision for diminution in value of fixed assets - 1,407,068
Sundry credit balances written back (5,681,461) (5,120,310)
Profit on sale of current investments (net) {6,234,251) -
Dividend income (110,354,591) (1,044,372}
Interest Income {20,435,951) (40,614,960}
Interest expense 93,006,819 149,169,090
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,296,702,020 1,119,855,318
Movements in working capital :
(Decrease) in trade payables (8.948,008) (12,638,944}
(Decrease) in short-term provisions (4,472,542) (3,466,274)
Increase in other current liabilities 43,724,941 58,105,447
{Decrease) in other long-term current liabllities (17,720,206) (15,040,855)
Decraase / {increase) In trade receivables (283,467,769) 64,625,455
(Increase) in inventories (14,179,428) {820,673)
Decrease / (increase) in shorl-term loans and advances (72,603,311) 12,012,398
Decrease / (Increass) in other current assets 120,716,942 (144,794,117)
Decreass / (increase) In long term loans and advances (1,388,997) 1,036,800
Cash generated from operations 1,058,363,141 1,078,974, 555
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (285,558,188) (194,361,424)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 772,804,953 884,613,131
Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets including intangible, CWIP and capital advances {428,843,249) (328,522,390)
Payment of purchase consideration for purchase of subsidiary shares (151,498,117) (160,500,421)
Investment in subsidiary - (22,932,885)
Loans given fo subsidiary - (74,500,000)
Loan repaid back by subsidiary - 42,750,000
Purchase of current investments {1,324,000,000) (222,044,294)
Sale/redemption of current investments 1,300,101 427 257,475,764
Refund of advances paid for purchase of investments - 20,000,000
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 11,026,899 12,404,838
Interest received 18,377,004 36,731,536
Dividend received from current investments - 1,044,372
Dividend received from Subsidiary 110,354,581 -
Placement of bank deposits having original maturity more than 3 months {net) 5,614,376 (42,175,385)
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B} (458,867,069) (480,268,765)
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2016

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupess

Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital (including premium) 248,946,423 -
Proceeds from long term borrowings 240,623,216 226,044,624
Repayment of long term borrowings (526,790,741} (576,165,484)
Availment / (repayment) of short term borrowings (net} 110,611 (8,582,009)
Dividend paid on equity shares (137,283,280) .
Tax on dividend paid on equity shares (27,991,130) -
Interest paid (96,303,728) (152,751,266)
Net cash flow used in financing activities {C) (298,668,829) (511,454,135)
Net (increase) / decrease in cash and cash eguivalent (A + B + C) 15,269,255 (107,109,769)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 63,683,767 170,793,536
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 78,953,022 ;
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 316,841 306,266
Balance with banks:
- on current accounts 78,402,581 63,377,501
- unpaid dividend account” 233,600 -
Cash and cash equivalents [refer note 17] 78,953,022 63,683,767

Summary of significant accounting policles

21

Notes:
1. The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Accounting Standard (AS-3) " Cash Flow Statements”

*The company can ufilize these balances only toward settlement of the respective unpaid dividend.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of UFO Moviez Indla Limited

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAIl Firm Registration No.:101045W / E300004

Chartered Accountants
per Govind Ahuja Sanjay Gaikwad
Partner Managing Director

Membership No.: 48566
Place of signature: Mumbal
Date: May 26, 2016

DIN No.: 00024378
Place of signature;

DIN No.: 01001173
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016

= s choe

Ashish Malushte
Chief Financial Officer
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016

Sameer Chavan

Company Secretary

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

digital cinema

1.

Corporate Information

UFQ Moviez India Limited (the Company) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated on
June 14, 2004 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958. The Company is into the business of
providing digital cinema services,

On May 14, 2015, the Company completed the IPO through offer for sale of 8,600,000 equity shares of Rs
10 each at a price of Rs. 625 per equity share of Qualified Institutional Bidders, Non Institutional Bidders
and Retail Individual Bidders aggregating upto Rs. 6,000,000,000 and the equity shares of the Company
were listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and The BSE Limited.

Basls of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013,(the Act) read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basls.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
previous year.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indlan GAAP requires the management to make
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results
could differ from these estimates.

(b) Change in accounting policy

From April 01, 2015, based on the provisions of schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013, relating to
component accounting, the Company has identified and determined cost of each component of the asset
separately, if the component has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life
that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their
useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

As per the transitional provisions of Schedule Il , carrying amount of components having zero remaining
useful life on 1 April 2015 of Rs. 41,519,692 (after reducing deferred tax impact of Rs.21,973,842) has
been adjusted against the opening reserves In accordance with the requirement of Schedule 11 of the Act.

As a result of this change, the depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2016 is lower by Rs
11.414,350.

Change in accounting estimate

During the year ended March 31, 2015, as per provisions of Schedule Il to the Act, in respect of assels
whose useful life is already exhausted as on 1 April 2014, deprediation of Rs.1,965,029 (after reducing
deferred tax impact of Rs.1,011,836) was adjusted against the opening reserves in accordance with the
requirement of Schedule |1 of the Act.

{c) Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost, net accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing cost if capltalisation criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs
relating to acquisition of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.
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Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if It Increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an fixed asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component separately, if the component has a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful Iife that is materially different from that of
the remaining asset.

(d) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumuiated
impalrment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful economic life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset Is derecognized.

Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life as follows.

Useful lives as per
management’s estimate
Computer Software 8

(e) Depreciation on tangible assets

Depreciation on fixed assets calculated on a straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on the
useful lives of the assets estimated by the management. The identified components are depreciated over
their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

The Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets

Useful lives as per
management’s
estimate
Exhibition Equipments 7-10
Plant and Machinery 48
Computer 3
Furniture and Fixtures 5]
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 5

Except computer and office equipments, useful lives of above fixed assets are different from those
prescribed under schedule Il. These rates are based on evaluation of useful life by Internal technical

expert.

Leasehold improvements are written off over the perlod of lease or over a period of 4 years whichever is
lower.

() Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on intemal/extemal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
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discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

{g) Leases

Where the Company is the lessee

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantlally all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense
in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are Included In fixed assets. Lease income on an operating income is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation are recognized as an expense In the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

(h) Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date
on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are
dassifled as long-term investments. Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of
cost and fair value determined on an individual Investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at
cost. However, provision for diminution In value Is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in the
value of the investmenits.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds Is
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

(i) Inventories

Inventories comprise of traded goods, stores and spares and are valued at cost or at net realisable value
whichever is lower. Cost is determined on welghted average basis. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(i Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from services

s Virtual print fees (VPF) recelved from distributors of the films from D-Cinema and E-Cinema is
recognized in the period in which the services are rendered.

s Advertisement incorne is recognized in the period during which advertisement is displayed.

s Income from digitization charges Is recognized on rendering of services.

s Digitisation income is recognized in the period in which services are rendered.

= Registration fee is recognized in the perlod in which services are rendered.

e Lease rental income on equipment is recognised as mentioned In note 2.1(f) above.

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
gggg: tr;:;\':e been passed to the buyer. Sales are recorded net of returns, trade discounts, and value

The Company recognizes revenue from sales of equipment, traded goods and spares as and when
these are dispatched/issued to customers.
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The Company collects service tax and value added tax on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is
not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the applicable Iinterest rate.

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dividend is established by the
balance sheet date.

(k) Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions and balances
(i) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

{iij Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevalling at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

() Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the setfiement of monetary items or on reporting such monetary
items of Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year or
reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise.

(I} Retirement and other beneflts

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the confributions
are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the employee render related services.
There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds. Gratuity liability
is a defined benefit obligation and Is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation. The Company has
an Employees’ Gratuity Fund managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated
absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation at the year end. The actuarial valuation is done as
per projected unit credit method. The Company presents the compensated absences as a current liability
in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12
months after the reporting date.

(m) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of curent and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income
taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years,

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed d reciation or carry forward tax losses, all
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there Is virtual ce orted by convincing evidence that
can be realised against future taxable profits. :

&
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At each reporting date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognises
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be that sufficient future taxable Income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-
down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficlent future taxable income wiil be available against which
deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down Is reversed to the extent that it becomes
revaa]sonabty certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
avallable.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum altemate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recoghizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, lLe., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guldance Note on Accounting for credit available in respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does
not have convincing evidence that it will pay nommal tax during the specified period.

{(n) Eamings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to
existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(o) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

(p) Employee stock compensation cost

Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans Is done in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, The Company measures compensation cost relating to employee
stock options using the intrinsic value method. Compensation expense is amortized over the vesting
period of the option on a straight line basis. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settied
transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity Instruments that will ultimately vest. The
expense or credit recognized In the statement of profit and loss for a peried represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and Is recognized in employee
benefits expense.
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{q) Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a resutt of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(r) Contingent liabllities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because It is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(s) Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings fo the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

{t} Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1856 which is
equally applicable to schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has elscted to present
eamnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face
of the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basls of profit from continuing
operations. In its measurement, the Company does not include depreciation and amortization expense,
finance costs, finance income and tax expense.
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3. Share capital
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees

Authorised share capial
45,000,000 (31 March 2015 : 45,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 sach 450,000,000 450,000,000
1,385,000 (31 March 2015 ; 1,385,000 praference shares of Rs.1,000/- each 1,385,000,000  1,385,000,000

: 1,835,000,000 1,835,000,000
Share capital
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up shares
27,499,376 (31 March 2015 : 25,897,668) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 274,993,760 258,976,680
Total issusd, subscribed and fully paid up share capital 274,993,760 258,976,690
(a) Reconclifation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting pertod
Equity shares 31 March 2018 31 March 2015

No. Rupees No. R

At the beginning of the year 25,897,669 258,976,690 26,897,669 258,976,680
Issued during the year - ESOP exercised 1,601,707 - 16,017,070 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 27,498,376 274,993,760 25,897,669 258,576,890
(b) Tarms/rights attached to equity shares-
Voting righta
Each holder of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per equity shars is entitied to one vots per equity share.
Rights as to Dlvidend

The equity sharsholders have right to recsive dividend when declared by the Board of Directors subject to approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Tha Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees.

During the yeer ended March 31,2016, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions lo equity shareholders is Rs. 8 (March 31, 2015: Nil) per
share.

Rights pertaining to repayment of capital
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holdera of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assats of the Company, after distribution of all
praferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by the shareholders.

Other Rights and restriction

The other rights and restriction applicable to cartain shareholders specified below as at March 31, 2015, have been terminated on the commencement of
trading of the Equity Shares of the Company on any recoginged stock exchange pursuant to the [FO Le. on May 14, 2015.

(i} Pre-emption rights:

In the event the Company proposes lo issue any securities to any person, then PS5 Asla Holding Investments (Mauritius) Lid. (P5) and 3I Research
(Mauritius) Limited (3i) (collectively called Investor Group and individually Investor) had a right to subscribe to the issue on a pro-rata basis, in proportion to
their respective sharsholding In the Company on the same terms, as the issue is proposed, such thet their respective shareholding is maintained at least at
tha level prior to such issuance.

(ii) Right of First Offer, Right of Sale and tag along rights:

In the event Apollo Group (comprising of Apolio Intemational Limited and an individual shareholder) and VTL Group (comprising of Valuable Technologies
Limited, Valuable Media Limited and two individual shereholders) (collectively called Group A Shareholders) propose to transfer all or part of their securities
{o any person, shall first offer io the Investor Group, a pro rata right o purchase all their Shares. Investors Group had the right to exercise cartain specified
tag along rights in case the Group A shareholders proposes to transfer any securities to any person in certain cases as defined In Articles of Association
{ADA).

In the event either of 3i or P5 propose to sell any or all of their securities held by them in the Gompany, it shall first offer the other Investor and the Group A
Shareholders a right to purchase all their shares.
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{iii) Exit rights and drag along rights:

The investor Group had the right to sell their entire shareholding in the Company at any ime after expiry of cartain specified period subject to certain
specified conditions as defined in the AQA of the Company. Such shareholders also had the right to exercise drag along rights as stipulated in the AOA of
the Company.

(iv) Rights pertaining to repayment of capital :

In the event of certain specified liquidation events as defined In the AOA, the proceeds of such events will be distributed betwsen shareholders in the
manner spacified in the AQA of the Company.

(v) Other rights:

P8, 3i, Apollo Group and VTL Group have right 1o had their representatives on the Board of Directors of the Company.

Certain specified reserved matters such as changs in the share capital of the Company, material related parly transactions, raising of debt, declaration of
dividends, change in senior management including key business matters requires the consent of the Investor Group Shareholders.

(vi) Restrictions

The Securities held by Group A Shareholders are locked-in and they cannot transfer any securities held by them without Investors' consent, uniil the
sharsholding of sach aof the Investors in the Company falls below the Minimum Requisite Sharsholding as defined in the ADA.

The Investor Group cannct transfer shares held by them In favour of any competitor as defined in the AOA of the Company or enter Into an agreement for
the transfer of shares to any competitor, subject to certain specified conditions.

(¢} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Name of the shareholder % hoiding in % holding in the
No. the class No. class

Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
P§ Asia Holding investments (Mauritius) Limited 5,251,608 19.10 8,253,740 3573
3i Research (Mauritius) Limited 2,864,879 9.69 5,566,570 21.48
Valuable Technologies Limited 2,243,857 B.18 3,071,745 11.86
Apollo Intemational Limited 2,266,417 8.24 2,266,417 8,76
Valuable Media Limited 1,494,268 5.43 2,131,782 8.23

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/imembers, the above sharsholding represents both legal and beneficiel ownership of
shares .

(d) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the perlod of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date:

The Company has issued total 1,601,707 shares (31 March 2015: Nil) during the period of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date on exarcise of
options granted under the employes stock option plan (ESOP) wherein part consideration was received in form of employee services.

(e) Shares resarved for issue under options
For details of shares reserved for issue under the emplayee stock option (ESOP) plan of the company, piease refer note 28.

4. Reserves and surplus

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Rupees Rupees
Securities premlum account
Balance as per last financial statements 3,440,350,871 3,440,350,871
Add: Additions on ESOPs exercised 232,529,353 -
Closing balance 3,673,280,224 3,440,350,871
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 262,884,683 9,459,632
Profit for the year 509,862,763 255,400,180
Less: Depreciation adjustment (net of deferred tax) (refer ncte 2.1(b)) (41,519,892) (1,965,029)
Less: Appropriation
Interim dividend on equity shares [per share Rs 5.00 (31 March 2016 : Nif)] (137,496,880) -
Dividend distribution tax on interim dividend (27,991,130) -
Proposed final dividend on equity shares [per share Rs 3.00 (31 March 2015 : Nil}] {82,498,128) -
Dividend distribution tax on proposed dividend {16,794,678) -
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 466,446,938 262 894 BB3

Total reserves and surplus 4,139,727,162 3,703,245,554
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&. Long-term borrowings (Secured)

Non-Current partion Current maturities
31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupass Rupees
Term loans
Rupee loan from banks (secured by first charge on all fixed assets (except
vehicles) and all current assats of the Company)
Term loan 1 fram HOFC Bank - 4,492,508 4,492 508 108,000,000
Term loan 2 from HDFC Bank 127,924,850 - 59,042,238 -
Temn loan 3 from Axis Bank - 85,416,188 85,416,198 204,099,996
Term loan 4 from Axis Bank 102,810,801 227,802,800 124,992,000 124,092,000
Temm loan 5 from Axis Bank 73,817,820 98,222,378 56,250,000 58,250,000
Sub Total 304,853,671 413,833,882 330,192,944 494 241 968
Other Loans
Vahicle finance from banks and financial institutions (secured against
hypothecation of vahicles)
Vehicle Loan 1 from Axis Bank Lid. 1,804,417 9,430,631 7,626,214 12,722,115
Vehicle Loan 2 from Kotak Mahindra Prime Lid. __ - - - 116,048
Sub Total 1,804,417 9,430,631 7,626,214 12,838,163
Amount disclosed under the head "other current liabllities” (refer note 6) - - (337,819,168) (507,080,158)
Net amount 306,458,088 423 364513 _ - =

Term loan 1 having interest of bank base rate plus 2.40% @ 11.70% {March 31,2015: 12.40%) p.a. is repayable In 31 monthly installments of Rs 0,00,000/-
each along with interest from July 31, 2013,

Term loan 2 having interest of bank base rale plus 1.40% @& 10.70% (March 31, 2015: Nif) p.a. is repayable in 42 monthly instaliments on pro rata basis
each along with interest from December 31, 2015.

Term loan 3 having intarest of bank base rate plus 1.75% @ 11.25% (March 31, 2015: 12.15%) p.a. is repayable in 48 monthly Instaliments of Rs
17,083,333/~ each along with interest from Saptember 30, 2012,

Term Ioan 4 having interest of bank base rate plus 1.76% @ 11.25% (March 31, 2015:12.15%) p.a. is repayable In 48 monthly installments of Rs
10,416,000/ sach along with Intsrest from April 30, 2014,

Term loan 5 having interest of bank base rate plus 1.75% @ 11.25% (March 31, 2015: 12.15%) p.a. Is repayable in 48 monthly instaliments of Rs 4,687,500/
each along with interest from December 31, 2014,

Vehicle Loan 1 having fixed interest rate from 10.15% to 11.80% p.a is repayable in 48 monthly installments.

Vehicle Loan 2 having fixed interest rata of 11.43% p.a Is repayable In 38 monthly installments.
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6. Trade payables and other liabilities

Non-Current Current
31 March 2016 31March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Trade payables (refer note 36 for details of dues to micro and small
enterprises) - - 153,658,446 163,229,702
Other liabilitles
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note §) . - 337,819,158 507,080,159
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - - 6,324,737 9,621,846
Deferred lease rental income 51,861,537 73,868,381 25,256,751 25,296,769
Deferred advertisement income - - 13,777,831 37,973,779
Advance from customers - - 134,381,801 104,296,434
Investor Education and Protection Fund (vefer nete (i) below)
Unpeid dividend - - 233,600 ]
Others
Deposit from theatres and regicnal dealers 238,733,102 220,649,198 58,683,276 55,162,200
Deposit from related partiss (refer note 32) 136,552,714 150,250,000 - -
Payables for purchase of fixed assets - - 72,993,258 13,775,988
Payables for purchase of investments - 99,687,376 74,987,378 128,498,117
Salary and reimbursement payable - - 82,171,912 39,001,648
Statutory dues payable
Employee related fiabilities - - 10,664,150 8,348,817
Service tax payable - - - 176,181
VAT payable - - 8,768,281 6,909,472
TDS payable - - 14,836,309 13,241 503
427,147,353 544,854,935 1M 848,472,722
() There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2016.
7. Short-term borrowings {secured)
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash credit from Axis bank 120,925 10,314
120,925 10,314

Cash credit from Axis bank s ucurvdbyﬂr&t charge on all the fixed assets of the Company except vehicles and first charge on all the current assets. The
cash credit is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 11.50% p.a (March 31, 2016: 12.16% p.a).

8. Short term provisions

31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Ru
Provision for gratuity (refer note 27) 8,280,514 2,800,625
Provision for compensated absences 25,750,575 23,718,871
Proposed dividend 82,488,128 -
Dividend distribution tax on proposed dividend 16,784,678 -
133,312,895 26,620,486
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Notas to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

10. Non-current Investments

31 March 2018 31 March 2016
. Rupees Rupees
Trade Investments {valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Ungquoted equity Instruments
Investment in subsidiaries
1,161,872 (March 31,2015 : 1,161,972) ordinary shares of US § 1 each fully paid, in Edridge Limited, Cyprus 573,879,423 573,879,423
10,000 {March 31,2015 : 10,000) ordinary shares of INR 10 each at par, fully paid, in V N Films Private Limitad, 100,000 100,000
India, )
11,5680 (March 31, 2015 : 11,580) ordinary shares of INR 10 sach fully paid in. Valuable Digital Screens Private 49,933,306 48,833,308
Limited, India.
701,708 (March 31,2015 : 701,708) ordinary shares of INR 10 each fully psid in Scrabble Entertainment Limited, 891,851,923 891,851,923
India
3,618,716 (March 31,2015 ; 3,618,716) ordinary shares of INR 10 each fully paid in Southem Digital Screenz India 430,160,617 430,160,617
Privale Limited, India
99,600 (March 31,2015 : §9,600) ordinary shares of Nepali Rupes (NPR) 100 each fully paid, in United Film 6,225,000 6,225,000
Orgeanizers Nepal (Private) Limited, Nepal
Less ; Provision for diminution in value of invesiments (8,000,000) (5,000,000)
1,225,000 1,225,000
Unquotad Preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries
59,800 (March 31,2015 : 59,900) ordinary preference shares of NPR 100 each fully paid, in United Film Organizers 3,743,780 3,743,750
Nepal (Private} Limited, Nepal
1,725,000 (March 31,2015 : 1,725,000) 10% optionally convertible preference shares of INR 100 each fully paid, in 172,500,000 172,500,000
Southem Digital Screenz India Private Limited, India
2,123,394,018 2,123,384,018
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 2,128,384,019 2,128,394,018
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 5,000,000 6,000,000
11. Daefarred tax assets (net)
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupses
Deferrad tax ssset
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation / amortization charged for the financial 193,584,744 128,008,531
reporting
Provisicn for doubtful debts 12,101,284 10,861,922
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on 11,773,872 9,048,307
payment basis
Net deferred tax assets 217,458,710 148,618,760

|4
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UFO Moviez India Limited

UFO

digital cinema

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

12. Loan and advances (Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated}

MNon- current Current
31 March 2018 31 March 2015 34 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Capital advances 7,200,769 6,453,730 - -
Security deposit 6,855,763 4,107,672 35,248,690 5,452 516
Security deposit to relatad parties (refer nots 32) - 45,771,540 38,477,049 -
Loan to related party (refer note 32 and 43) 36,250,000 - - 36,250,000
Advances recoverable in cash or kind - 427,200 3,352,325 8,843,045
Other loans and advances
Advance income-lax 210,227,072 185,601,528 - -
(net of provision for taxation Rs.512,688,324 (March 31, 2015:
Rs.251,855,681))
Balance with statutory / govemment authorities 43,667,071 8,078,277 23,489,568 22,132,618
Daposit with Govemment bodies and others 3,921,526 3,634,020 - -
Loans and advances to employees (refer nole below) - - 13,781,681 1,312,542
Prepaid expenses 2,174,723 3,113,377 13,168,414 8,079,301
Others e - 208,028 9,253,470
310,096,914 247,080.344 J26,703732 69,364,653
Loans and advances dus by officars
Non-Current Current
M March 2018 54 yorenzors 5 March 2018 54 parch 2015
°  Rupses Rupess Rupees Rupees
Loans to employees include
Dues from officers - - 4,250,000 -
13. Other assets (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) ’
Neon-Current Current
31 March 2018 31 March 2015 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupess Rupees
Non-currant bank balances (refer note 17) 23,921,898 76,528,828 - -
Unbilled revenue - - 67,631,156 108,624,884
Interest accrued on loan to related party (refer no 32) - - 8,928,077 2,348,063
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposil - - 184,640 2,705,707
Other receivables (refer note (i) below) - - - 81,823,214
zalsm I!B! 76‘8 828 74,743,873 193,401,868

Note:

(i) As al March 31, 2015, other receivables comprised of share issue expenses incurred in connection with proposed Initial Public offer (IPO) only by way of
offer for sale by existing shareholders of the Company. As per offer agreemant bstween the Company and the selling sharsholders, all expenses in
connection with the IPO were to be bome by the seliing shareholders and accordingly classified as recelvable from selling shareholders under Other
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

14, Current investments

31 March 2016 31 March 2016
Rupees Rupees

Unquoted mutual funds
Axis treasury advantage fund - growth option 20,073,771 -
12,147.475 units at 1,6562.5057 (March 31,2015 : Nl units)
HDFC liquid fund - direct plan - growth option 10,058,053 -
3,369.356 units at 2,885.4527 (March 31,2015 : Nil units}

30,132,824 -

Agaregate market value of investment in unquoted mutual funds units heid by Company based cn NAV deciared on the balance sheet date by mutual fund is

Rs 30,531,147 (March 31, 2016: Nil).

15. Inventorles (vaiued at lower of cost and net realisable valus)

31March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupoess Rupoos
Traded goods (Lamps) 82,164,553 48,492,341
Consumables and spares 15,289,703 18,782,487
77,454,256 63,274,828
16. _Trade recelvables {Unsecurad)
31 March 2016 31 March 2016
Rupees Rupees
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment
- considered good 142,251,730 58,604,783
- congidered doubtful 34,866,763 31,956,229
Provision for doubtful receivables 34,966,753 31,956,229
(A) 142,251,730 58,804,793
Others recaivables
- considered good 626,813,527 444,946,036
(8 626,913,527 444,848,938
TOTAL (A+B) 768,165,287 503,651,729
—
17. Cash and bank balances
Non-Current Current
31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 20168 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks :
— On current accounts - - 78,402,581 63,377,501
~ On unpaid dividend account® - - 233,600 -
Cash on hand - - 316,841 308,268
- - 78,953,022 63,683,767
Other bank balances
— Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 12 months - - 156,253,889 125,251,875
— Deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 menths 5,509,658 57,748,341 -
5,509,655 57,748,341 166,253,689 125,261,875
— Margin money deposit with remaining maturity for less than 12 months
- - 29,768,908 13,768,186
— Margin money deposit with remaining maturity for more than 12 months
18,412,243 18,788,487 . -
18,412,243 18,788,487 264,975,617 202,703,808
Amount disclosed under non - current assets (refer note 13) |:.!3,D21.u3_} (76,538,828)
- - 284,975,817 202,703,808

Margin money deposits:

WMargin money deposits are againsl guaraniees given to statutory authorities and are kept under lien with bank for opening of Latier of Credit.
* The company can utilize these balances only towards setllement of the respective unpaid dividend.
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

18. Revenus from cperations

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
‘Revenue from operations
Sale of Services
Advertisement revenue 1,537,816,628 1,162,574,471
Vfirtual Print Fees - E-Cinema 700,870,982 622,573,169
Virtual Print Fees - D-Cinema 237,363,791 246,273,289
Lease rental income - E-Cinema 817,911,136 583,412,881
Laase rental income - D-Cinama 114,250,418 121,688,082
Digitisation income 59,915,625 67,227,332
Registration fees income 8,712,000 3,858,300
3,275,049,578 2,807,605,494
Sales of products
Lamp and spares sale 173,887,083 167,381,627
Sale of digital cinema equipments 41,138,594 24,609 288
218,025,877 192,080,913
3,490,075,255 2,999,686,407
19. Other operating income
31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Rupees Rupees
Sundry balance written back 5,681,461 5,120,310
5,681,481 5,120,310
20. Other income
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupees
Miscellanecus recaipts 11,841,664 3,174,888
11,241,564 3,174,886
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2018

21. Operating direct cost

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Advertisement revenue share 624,978,264 503,104,243
Repair and maintenancs - exhibition equipments 76,417,679 68,334,671
Technical service fees 72,176,562 69,280,445
Bandwidth charges 64,859,782 55,162,679
Purchase of digital cinema equipments 28,814,762 16,833,100
Purchase of lamps 174,170,091 143,989,157
Rent on equipments 5,170,967 11,649,756
Content processing charges 11,601,988 10,419,860
Virtual print fees sharing 64,164,204 30,738,438
Other expenses 12,674,081 4,570,870
D3g¢g gcrease In invel H
Inventories at the beginning of the year 46,482,341 50,798,791
Less : Inventories at the end of the year (62,164,853) {46,492,341)
(15.672,212) 4,304,450
Consumables and spares
Opening stock 16,782,487 11,657,384
Add : purchases 24,089,740 44,096,262
Less : closing stock (18,289,703) (16,782,487)
25,562,624 38,971,139
1,144,918,682 857,458,811
Details of components and spares consumed
31 March 2016 31 March 2013
Rupess Rupees
Projector spares 2,053,060 4,941,439
UPS battery 9,517,573 10,785,471
VSAT spares 8,768,410 8,379,934
Hard disks 869,822 13,166,832
Othars (individually less than 10%) 3,362,658 1,697,463
25,562, 38,971,138
Details of inventory
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupees
Consumable and spares
Paper rolls 2,796,200 3,150,288
VSAT spares 2,488,985 1,088,137
Sigma chip 5,628,368 7,229,760
Others 4,396,140 5,303,302
15,289,703 16,782,487
22. Employee benefit exp
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Salaries and wages 481,507,762 390,668,258
Contribution to provident and other funds 24,408,425 22,640,882
Gratuity expenses (refer note 27} 9,841,431 §,051,556
Compensated absences 2,755,729 2,311,017
Staff welfare expenses 36,633,818 21,250,808
£35,147,166 441,962,521
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Notes fo financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016

23. Other expenses

31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupeses
Rent 80,394,831 70,801,240
Freight and forwarding charges 43,067,822 38,612,612
Legal, professional and consultancy chargas 67,725,924 60,067,282
Directors sitting fees 7,500,000 2,812,500
Commission on advertisement revenus 118,797,930 84,887,014
Commission on other revenue 17,268,423 30,277,160
Carporate social responsibliity expenses (refer note 42) - 18,594,255
Sales promotion expenses 21,761,364 22,108,411
Electricity charges 15,407,910 15,210,526
Rates and taxes 18,858,820 14,364,839
Payment to auditor (please refer (i} below} 5,897,501 3,551,472
Repairs and maintenance
-Plant and machinery 1,575,118 3,302.827
-Fumiture and fixtures 489,179 514,712
-Others 47,580,156 15,972,103
Insurance 11,556,381 10,061,584
Travalling and conveysance expenses 28,601,701 34,148,708
Caommunication end courier expsnses 46,683,081 16,406,124
Printing and stationery 5,251,404 4,401,437
Bad debts written-off 14,843,851
Less: Provision ulilised {6,513,048) 8,330,603 5,073,479
Loss on sale and write off of fixed assets (net) 5,406,825 4,977,848
Provision for doubtful dabts 8,823,572 6,590,770
Provision for diminution In value of fixed assets - 1,407,088
Miscellanecus expenses 40,167,973 44,113,136
Foreign exchange loss (net) 247,289 805,352
£55,084,167 506,862,457
{i) Payment to auditor
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupees
As Auditor
Audit fae 3,500,000 9,328,500
Tax audit fee 350,000 -
Limited review 1,500,000 -
Relmbursement of expenses 7,900 358,182
In other capacity
Other services (certification fees) 540,001 5,350,000
Less: Fee for IPO related services disclosed as other recsivables (refer note (i) to note 13) - {11,485,190)
5,897,801 3,561,472
24. Interest and finance expense .
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Interest on
- Term loan 90,956,507 137,687 463
- Others 2,050,312 11,481,827
Bank charges 2,189,500 1,514,908
Other borrowing costs _ 2,500,000 1,600
97,668,318 150,685,589
25. Finance Income
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
_Rupees Rupoes
Interest received
Bank deposits 15,347,047 28,540,680
Others 5,088,904 12,074,280
Dividend income
From current Investments - 1,044,372
From non-current investments 110,354,591 -
6,234,254 -
137,024,793 41,658,332
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
26. Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share dala used in the basic and diiuted EPS computations:

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupeas Rupees
Basic .
Nel profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss 509,852,763 255,400,180
Less : dividends on convertible preference shares and tax thereon (refar note 34) AP {31,002,188)
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS 509,852,763 224,397,962
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 26,203,687 25,807,669
Eaming per share 19.46 8.66
Diluted
MNet profit for calculation of basic EPS 509,852,763 224 397,882
Weightad average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 26,203,587 25,897,868
Effect of diluions on stock options granted under ESCP 1 858 1,008,501
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (including dilution) 27,204,648 28,806,170
Earning per share 18.74 8.34

27. Gratuity and other post-smployment benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every smployee who has completed five years or more of service gats a graluity on departure at 15
mm{mmsa@mnmmﬁdwﬁuwbmﬁn%hmmmmaumoommpmvhhhmaraqwlryhu

insurance policy.

The following tables summaries the components of net bensfit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts

recognized in the balanca shest for the respective pians.

Net employee benefit expense recognized In the employee cost
Gratulty
31 March 20168 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupess
Current gervice cost 10,761,092 4,118,072
Inferest cost on benefit obligation 3,185,892 1,408,692
Expected return on plan assets {1,686,384) (1,745,443)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the yaar {2,398,169) 1,312,235
Net benefit expense 8,841,431 5,081,558
Aclual return on plan assels 1,981,604 1.?4.':'443
Balance sheet
Benefit assat/ liability 31 March 2016 As st March 2015
Present value of defined benefit obligation 35,493,761 24,228,825
Fair value of plan assets 27,225,24? 21,328 200
Plan fiability 8,269,514 2,900,825
mmmeweummmwmum_ﬁ_ 31 March 2018 As at March 2016
Opening defined benefit obligation 24,228,825 17,583,653
Curent service cost 10,761,092 4,118,072
Interest cost 3,165,892 1,408,682
Benefits paid (567,890) (181,827)
Actuarial {gain) / losses on obligation (2,104,048) 1,312,235
Closing defined benefit obligation 35,483,761 24,228,825
Ghlmulnmehbmofphnam“nm: 31 March 2016 As at March 2015
Opening fair value of plan assats 21,328,200 16,308,310
Expected retum 1,686,384 1,745,443
Contributions by employer 4,472,842 3,486,273
Banefits paid (557,998) {191,826)
Actuarial gain on plan assets 286,120 -
Ciosing fair value of plan assets 27,224,247 21,328,200
The principal assumptions used in determining gratulty as shown below:
Gratul

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Discount rate 7.80% B.00%
Expected rate of return on assets 8.00% B.75%
Employes tumover 15% 15%

The estimates of future salary Increases considered in actuarial valuation, teke sccount of inflation, seniority, prometion and other relevant factors, such

&s supply and demand In the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that dats, applicable to the period over which the

obligation is to be . There has been significant change in expected rate of

ue lo changa in the markst scanario,

\q4
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Amounts for the current year and four years are as follows:

Gratuity 31March 2018 31 March 2015 31 March 2014 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Defined benefit obligation 35,493,761 22,711,084 17,563,853 13,171,256 9,568,769
Plan assets 27,224,247 21,328,200 18,308,310 8,748,504 7,208,327
Deficit 8,268,515 2,800,825 1,275,343 3,424,662 2,272,442
Experience adjustments on plan llabilities (2.324,848) 1,312,235 1,379,849 1,532,484 1,071,238
Experence adjustments cn plan assots 295,120 - - s =

The Company expects to confribute Rs 3,118,880/~ to the gratuity fund in the next year (31 March 2015: 3,247,348/-).

The maijor categories of plan assets as a percentage of the falr value of total plan asssis are as follows:

Gratulty 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Invesiments with insurer 100% 100%
28, Employes stock option plans

During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company's three ESOP Schemes viz., ESOP Scheme 2008, ESOP Scheme 2010 and ESOP Scheme 2014
were in exisianca.

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2008 (ESOP Schema 200€°)

All Options granted under ESOP Scheme 20086 are vestad. The Sharsholders of the Company In their Annual General Meeting held on August 17, 2011
had revised the terms and conditions of the Exercise Period of the Optlons granted under ESOP Scheme 2008 to make it in consonance with ESOP
Schema 2010 as follows:

n For the empicyees while in empioyment of the Company : Within one ysar from the date on which the shares of the Company get listed on a
racognized stock exchange.

il} For the retired employees, termination due io permanent disability, death: Within six months from the date of listing of Company's sharas with a
racognised stock axchange,

The details of activity under the Scheme 2006 are summarised below:

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Number of Welghted Number of Welghted Average

Options Average Options Exercise Price(Rs.)

Exercise

Price(Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 211,051 400.18 211,324 100.18
Granted during the year - . - -
Exercised during the year (208,318) 400.18 - -
Forfeited during the year - - (273) 100.18
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,736 100.18 211,051 100.18
Exercisable at the end of the year 2,736 100.18 211,061 100.18

Weighted average remaining contractual fifa {in months) 2 14

Employee Stock Optlon Scheme 2010 (ESOP Scheme 2010°)

Based on the recommendations of the Compensation Committes the ESOP Scheme 2010 was approved by the Board at its meeting held on October 15,
2010 and was subsaquently approved by the shareholders at the annual general meeting heid on November 22, 2010.

Under ESOP Scheme 2010 a total number of 1,413,497 options were granted In the year ended March 31, 2011 at an exercise price of Rs. 161.87 per
ghars, As per the ESOP Schems 2010, 25% of the options shall vest at the end of each year from the date of grant.

During the year 2013-14, the Company granted a total number of 174,157 options at an exercise price of Rs.178.18 per share to certain employees,
directors and key managerial personnel dmmmnyandmruinmdsubsm.ommmm“gmmed.hreapeﬁntaz.iﬂupm
25%m!squllymrapdodof&ymfrom&adat:ufguntandinmpedufaz.ooomsan&eapﬁomvestnihemdofummrfromtrudm
of grant.

The Soard at its Exira Ordinary General Meeting held on October 24, 2014 approved the modification in vesting period of 82,157 options from being
vested equally over a periad of 4 years from the date of grant fo one year from the date of grant.

The Board at lts Exira Ordinary General Mesting held on October 24, 2014 approved the change In exercise pericd of all vested options under this
smfmmﬁmywmonemﬂwﬁadmmm[wﬁumufﬂ'wCompmynothdonaqunlzodswckmiemcau of the
employees in employment of the Company. For the retired smployees, termination due to permanent disability, desth, all vested options may be
exercised within six months from the date of listing of Company's shares with a recoganised stock axchange.
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The detalis of activity under the Scheme 2010 are summarised below:

31 March 2016 31 March 2016 __
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Average
Options Average Options Exercise Prica{Rs.)
Exercise
Price{Rs.)
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,603,488 163.74 1,505,488 163.76
Granted during the year - - - -
Exercised during the year (1,393,382) 183.71 - B
Forfeited during the year {11,408) 165.44 {2,000) 178.17
Outstanding at the end of the year 98,688 164.80 1,503,489 183.74
Exercisable at the end of the year 58,689 184.80 1,503,489 183.74
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in months) 2 14

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2014 (ESOP Scheme 2014 :
TheCompensaﬁonCmmmmmn&dhm55098hm2m4wmBnardnpmvodtsnawESOPSchmnzcﬂaﬂunmﬁngheldm
Novamber 11, 2014 and Sharehciders approved this ESOP Scheme 2014 at its meeting heid on November 20, 2014.

Under ESOP Scheme 2014, the aggregate number of options to be granted Is 1,150,000 equity shares. During the year snded March 31, 2015, 932,500
opﬂmammMManmde&mnmrMMpﬂ'ﬂmummﬂ.Zs%dlmopﬁwus?ulmﬂmllyatﬂunrdofm
year from the date of grant.

The exerclse period of these options |s as follows :

) Fotmeemployauuhileinm:pbyrnsriaﬂhct}wnpaw:mﬂinawhddhmmfmmﬂudahanuﬁngdthammEmphmsmk
Options.

ii) For the retired employess, termination due to permanent disability, death: Within six months from the date of retirement, termination due to physical
disability and death respectively.

The detalls of activity under the Scheme 2014 are summarised below:

31 March 2018 31 March 2016
Number of Weighted Number of Welghted Average
Options Average Options Exercise Price{Rs.)
Exercise
Price(Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the ysar 929,750 800 - -
Granted during the year - - 932,500 600
Exercised during the year - - - -
Forfeited during the year (27,680) 800 (2,750) 800
Outstanding st the end of the year 902,070 600 928,750 800
Exercisable at the end of the year 225,518 600 - -
Weighted average remaining contraciual life (in months) k] 51

There is no effect of the employee share-bassd payment plans on the siatement of profit and loss and on Its financial position.

Stock Options granted under ESOP 2014 Scheme
The fair value of stock options granted during for the year ended March 31, 2015 with vesting period of 4 year is NIl The Black Scholes valuation model

has been used for compuling the fair value considering the following inputs:

31 March 2018 31 March 2016

Expecied volatility : 0.5%
Risk-free interest rate - 8.13%
Weighted average share price - 378.71
Exercise price - 600

Expecied life of options granied in years 3.5

4B
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However, in the previous ysar, the Company inadvsrtently valued the options granted under the ESOP 2014 Scheme at Re. 315.18 by considering the
axsrcise price as markst price and vice varsa. Accordingly, the Company has presented proforma net income and eaming per share (as per comected
fair valus), had tha compensation cost been determined in a manner consistent with fair value approach, as follows:

1 2018 31 March 2018
Rs. Rs.
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS 508,852,783 224,397,982
Less: Employse stock compensation under fair valus methed - (10,885,814)
Proforma profit 508,852,763 213,502,068
Earnings per share .
Basic
- As reported 19.48 8.86
- Proforma 19.46 B.24
Diluted
- As reportad 18.74 8.34
- Proforma 18.74 7.84

29. Invastinents during the pravious year
Investments by the Company

(a) Scrabble Entertalnment Limited (SEL)

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company acquired additional 14.81% stake (114,568 equlty shares) in Scrabble Entartainment Limited from
the minority sharehoiders for Rs 249,987,376, Out of the above the Company has paid Rs 175,000,000 and balance of Rs 74,987,376 s payable in four
sbx monthly equal Installment ending on December 31, 2018. Post this investment, the Company holds 81.33% of equity share capital of SEL.

(b) Southamn Digital Screenz India Private Limited (SDS)

During the ysar endad March 31, 2015, the Company acquired additional 8% stake 386,885 equity shares in Southem Digital Screenz India Private
Limited (SDS) from the minority shareholders for Rs, 109,998,117. Post this investment, the Company holds B4.18% of equity share capital of SDS.

{c} Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited (VDSPL}

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company acquired 7,105 equity shares representing 71.05% of equity share capital of VOSPL from Valuable
Technologies Limited for a consideration of Rs. 27,000,421, The Company aiso incurred Ra 5,826,990 towards acquisition cost of this Investment.
Further the Compeny invested Rs. 17,005,885 in 4475 equity shares (fresh issue) of VDSPL. Post this investment, the Company holds 80% equity share
capital of VDSPL.

The Company will acquire the remaining 20% equity of VDSPL from VTL in the financial year 2017-18 for a further consideration to bs calculated in
accordance with the terms of the invastmant agreement.

30. Leamses

Operating lease : Company as lesase

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are In respect of operating leases taken for Office Premises, Stores & Digital equipment's. These
leases are canceliable operating lease agreements that are renewable on & periodic basis at the option of both the lessor and the lessee. The initial
tanure of the office leass generaily is for 11 lo 38 months, The initial tenure of the Digital equipments on lease generally is for 38 to 72 menths.

{In Ru
31 March 2018 31 March 2016

Lease payments for the year 86,565,738 82,550,806

Operating leaso commitments = Company as lessor

The Company has leased out Digital Cinema Equipment io theaters, franchisess and subsidiary companies on operating lease amangement. The lease
term is generally for 5 to 10 years. The Company 8s well as the theaters and franchisees have an option of terminating this lease arrangement any time

during the isnure of the lease as per the provisions of the lease agreement.
__m_._m'_u
3 2016 31 March 2015

Gross carrying amount 3,669,235,685 3,487,241,253
Accumulated depreciation 1,404,368,301 1,084,314,948
Depreciation recognized in the statement of profit and loss 429,289,828 418,008,229
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31, Segment reporting

The Company Is engaged in the business of Digital Cinema Services and sale of digital cinema equipments ancillary fo sale of services, which are
subject to same risk and rewards and the financial statements reflect the result of this businass segment, which is the primary segment In accordance
with the requiremant of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting. The Company’s operations are based in same geographical segment, India.

32. Related party disclosure

Names of related parties where control exists irrespective of whather transactions have occurred or not
Subsidiaries Edridge Limited, Cyprus

V N Films Private Limited

Scrabble Entertainmant Limited

Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited (from Decamber 31, 2014)
Southermn Digital Screenz India Private Limitsd
United Film Organisers Nepal Privale Limited, Nepal

Step-down Subsidiaries UFQ Europe Limited, Cyprus®
UFO Intemational Limited,
Serabble Entertainment DMCC, Dubal (erstwhile known as Scrabble
Entertainment JLT)
UFO Lanka Privale Limited, Sr Lanka
Scrabble Entertainment (Lebanon) Sarl, Lebanon
UFO Software Technologies Private Limited
Scrabble Digital Inc.,USA.
Scrabble Entertainment Mauritius Limited, Mauritius
Scrabble Entertainment Israel Ltd, lsras!®
United Film Organisers (UFO) (Mauritius) Private Limilsd, Mauritius

*Under voluntary liquidation
Names of other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Key management personnel Mr. Sanjay Gallkkwad - Managing Director
Mr. Kapil Agarwal - Joint Managing Director
Mr. Ashish Malushte - Chisf Financial Officer
Mr. Rajesh Mishra - Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Sameer Chavan - Company Secretary

Relatives of Key management personnel Ms. Apsksha Agarwal
Ms. Banu Agarwal
Mr. Uday Gaikwad

Enterprises owned or significantly influsnced by key management personnel or their relatives
Medla Infotek Park
Shree Enterprises
Valuable Media Limited
Valuable Technologles Limited
Qwik Entertainment India Limitad
Impact Media Exchange Limited
Dusana Infotach (India) Private Limited (till September 15, 2015)
Nifty Porifolio Servicas Private Limited
Advent Fiscal Private Limited

Associate of Subsidiary Scrabble Digital Limiled

Joint venture of Subsidiary Mukta VN Films Limited
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Sr. No. Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Nature of me of the Parties Rupees Rupees
1 |Subsidiaries Companies
A |Virtual print fees (Income)
1) Southem Digital Screenz India Private Limited 140,828,415 122,268,101
i) VN Fiims Private Limited 12,848 2,248
iii) Scrabble Enlertainment Limitsd 237,363,790 255,880,857
B Lease rental income
i) Southemn Digital Screenz India Private Limited 210.3“.210‘ 212,150,248
i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 101,495,378 108,230,848
c Interast incoma on loans
1) V N Flims Private Limited 5,088,804 8,518,118
D  |Rentincoms (Miscellaneous recelpts)
) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 487,827 277,540
E |Loangiven
i) V N Films Private Limited Nilj 74,500,000
F  |Advertisement revenue share (expense)
1) Southern Digital Screenz India Private Limited 199,891 ,848| 143,479,582
G |Advertizement revenue shara for onward payment to thealres I
1) Scrabble Enterfainment Limited NIl 3,813,028
H  |Recovery of axpenses
i) Southemn Digital Screenz India Private Limitad 1,833,734 2,888,531
if) Scrabble Entertalnment Limited 413,838 1,825,088
1 |Rent paid
[} Southem Digital Screenz Indla Private Limited 1,163,640 871,000
i) Scrabble Enterlainment Limited 887,620| Nil
J  |Virtual print fee sharing (expenses)
i} Scrabble Entertainment Limited 30,653,668 7,704,130
K |Lease rental expenses |
i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 5,427,852 755,048
L Investment in aquity shares
i) Valusble Digital Screens Private Limited Nil 17,005,885
M |Security Deposit paid back
i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 14,350,000 28,550,000
N rMiwaBmeoua Incoma
i) Southem Digital Screenz India Private Limited 345,842 Nil
O  |Security Deposit pald
i) Southem Digita) Screenz India Private Limited 497,682 Nil
fl) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 207,817 Nil
P |Security Deposit recelved l
i) Southemn Digital Screenz India Private Limited 652,714 Nil
Q  |Security Depasit recsived back |
I) Scrabble Entertalnment Limited 200,000 Nil
R  |Reimbursement of expenses l
) Scrabbie Entertainment Limited 62,211 Nil
S Loan repaid back
I} V N Films Private Limited NIl 42,750,000
T |Sale of equipments and Lamps
i) Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited 976,054 28,683
W  |Dividend Incoma
i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 110,354,591 Nil
X Corporate Guarantes given on borrowing (Refer Note 34(c))
i) Valuabie Digital Screens Private Limited 238,400,000 Nill
2 |Step-down Subsldlaries
A |Sale of assels
1) Scrabble Entertalnment DMCC, Dubai 8,822,704 3,897,823
owned or significantly Influenced by Key Management Peraonnel or their relatives
Expenses reimbursed
1} Media Infotek Park 9,513,840 8,767,042
if) Dusane Infotech (India) Private Limited 8,742 18,501
B |Software development charges (expanse)
i) Dusane Infotech (India) Private Limited 1,488,000 3,523,200
C  |Technical services faes (expense)
i)} Valuable Technologies Limited 72,176,662| 69,280,448
D Bank Guarantee given (Refer Note 34 (b))
1) Impact Mediia Exchange Private Limited Nil 10,000,000
E  |Operating direct axpenses (Licanza fees on 3D movie) |
i) Valuable Technologies Limlited 45,229 98,871
F  |Operating direct expenses (Licensee fees — Impact}
i) Impact Media Exch 7,200,000 3,715,851
G [Licensee fee- (Other income Club X)
i) Valuable Media Limitad 1,467,106 1,068,314
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[ [Pariculars

$r. No Nature of ExpensesName of the Parties 31 March 2018) 31 March 2015
H |Rent paid (expense)
i) Media Infotek Park 46,198,944/ 43,820,138
] Advertisement revenus l
i) Qwik Entertainment India Limiled NIl 7,680,271
J Consultancy & reimbursement expenses
i) Shres Enterprises 631,800 671,838
K |Purchase of spares and equipment
) Valuable Technologies Limited N 2,001,304
L  |Recovery of expenses I
i) Qwik Entertainment India Limited Nil 17,250
M |Purchasa of equity shares in Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited I
i) Valuable Technologles Limited Wil 27,000,421
N [Sale of equipments l
) Valuable Media Limited 5,027,180 NIl
O |Dividend Paid |
1) Valuabla Media Limited 7,471,325 Nil|
ii) Valuable Technologles Limited 11,218,285 Nill
iii} Nifty Parifolio Servicas Private Limited 2,710,680| NI|
iv) Advent Fiscal Private Limited 3,685,910 Nil
4 |Associates of Subsidiary
A |Centent processing charges (expenses)
) Scrabble Digital Limitad 5,895,000 7,513,625
5  |Joint Venture of Subsidiary
A |Corporate Guarantee given on borrowing (Refer Note 34 (a))
i} Mukta V N Films Limited Nl 70,000,000
6 Key managerial personnel and their relatives
A |Remuneration to key managerial personnel
1) Mr. Sanjay Galkwad 25,000,000 25,000,000
i) Mr. Kapil Agarwal 25,000, 25,000,000
iif) Mr. Ashish Malushie 7,876,51 5,007,600
iv) Mr. Rajesh Mishra 7,744,896 7,481,600
v) Mr. Sameer Chavan 2,424,986 915,921
B |Remuneration to relatives of key managerial personnel ‘
I) Ms. Apeksha Agarwal 768,576 761,803
C  |Salary advance to key managerial personnel
I Mr. Ashish Malushte 1,600,000 Nil|
i) Mr. Rajesh Mishra 2,660,000 NIII
D Dividend paid to key managerial parsonnel
i) Mr. Sanjay Gaikwad 1,318,985 Nii
ii) Mr. Kapil Agarwal 1,863,470 Nil
iiiy Mr. Ashish Malushle 217,120 Nil
iv) Mr. Rajash Mishra 285,745 Nil
E Dividend paid to relatives of Key managesial perscnnel
1} Ms. Benu Agarwal 448,500 Nil
i) Mr. Uday Gaikwad 500 Nil

Note: The remuneration to the key managerial parsonnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and lsave bensfils, as they are determined on

an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole,

Furthar, the Company had granted employee stock options during year endad March 31, 2015 to key managerizl personnel.
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Balance outstanding at the year end.
Sr.No. |Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2016
Rupees Rupess
1 Subsidiaries Companies
A |Loangiven
i) V N Films Privale Limited S&ZQQIWD 36,250,000
B Trade receivables
) Southem Digital Screenz India Privata Limited Nil 8,555,365
Il) Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited 1,006,717 Nil
i} Scrabble Entartainment Limited Nil 782,505
€  |Advance from Customers
i} Southern Digital Screenz India Private Limited 10,411,433 Nil
i} V' N Films Private Limited 4,689 Nil
iii) Sorabble Entertainment Limited 8,636,220 NI
D |Deposit receivable I Nl
i) Southem Digital Scraenz India Private Limited 497,692 Nil
ii) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 207 817 Nil
E Deposit payable
i} Scrabble Entertainment Limited 135,900,000 150,250,000
ii) Southern Digital Screenz India Private Limited 862,714 Nil
F(n accrued on loans =———
i) V N Film Private Limited 2 2,348,063
né mm o 6,928,077 8,
i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 61,165,898 50,174,037
ii) Southem Digital Sereenz India Privata Limitad NIl 2,349,863
H  [Provision for 863
i} Southem Screenz India Private Limited Nil 7,755,052
i Corporale guarantee given fo bank for borowing (Refer Note 34(c)) | Zoket |
iy Vaiuable Digital Screens Private Limited 238,400,000 Nil
2 |Enterprises owned or significantly Influenced by Key Management Personnel or their relatives
A |Amount recelvable
1} Valuable Media Limited 123,248| 218,787
B |Deposit receivable
i) Media infotek Park 35,771,640 35,771,540
C  |Trada Recaivables
1) Qwik Entertainment Indla Limited 496,337 498,582
O |Bank guarantee given (Refer Note 34 (b))
f) Impact Media Exchange Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
3 Key management personnel
A |Salary advance receivable
1} Mr. Ashish Malushte 4,600,000 Nil
i)} Mr. Rajesh Mishra 2,850,000 Nil
4 |Joint Ventura of Subsidiary
A |Corporate guarantee given to bank for borrowing (Refer Note 34(a)) :
i) Mukta V N Flims Limited 70,000,000 70,000,000
33, Capltal and other commitments
31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Rupoes _Rupess
Capital commitments 92,222,205 51,977,385
(estimated amount of contracts remaining to be axecuted on capital account and not provided
for (net of advances))
Other commitments 19,961,481 17,315,891
112,183,688 69,293,388

a) As indicatad in note 28 (c) fo the financial statements, the Company will acquire the remaining 20% equity of VDSPL from VTL in the financial year

2017-18 for a further conalderation to be calculated in accordance with the terms of the investment agreement.

+*
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34. Contingent liabliities

31 March 2016 31 March 2016

Rupees Rupees

Dividend on 4,885,625 - 8% Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each. Nil 31,002,198
Corporate Guarantee (refer nole a) 70,000,000 70,000,000
Corporate Guarantee (refer note b) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Comporate Guarantse (refer note c) 238,400,000 NIl
Pending litigations / matters {refer note f)
{) In respect of Income Tax matters
Income Tax matters 6,240,033 25,325,053
(i) In respact of Indirect Tax matters
Service Tax matters (refer note &) 220,111,033 233,200,000
VAT matters 4,775,218 10,128,138

549,526,281 379,655,389
Notes:

a) During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company has provided Corporate guarantee to bank for Overdraft facility of Rs 70,000,000 taken by joint
venture of subsidiary assuring that it will take all necessary steps so that the repayment of the loan Is hanored as and when due and payable,

b) During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company has provided bank guarantee of Rs 10,000,000 to Chief Secretary, Revenue Department,
Government of Maharashtra on behalf of Impact Exchange Media Private Limited, for declaring it as approved satellite based computer ticketing sysiem
provider in Maharashira in connection with the business of operating satslliite based ticketing system managed by the Company.

c) The Company has provided Corporate guarantee to bank for Term Loan and Cash Cradit facllity of Rs 238,400,000 taken by subsidiary assuring that it
will take all necessary steps so that the repayment of the loan Is honored as and when due and payable.

d) The Company has issued a lefter of comfort to a bank for term loan of Rs 300,000,000 (March 31, 2015 : 300,000,000) and cash credit facility of Rs
30,000,000 {March 31, 2015 : 30,000,000) taken by subsidiary company, assuring that It will take all nacessary steps so that the repayment of the loan by
the subsidiary is honored as and when due and payable. The outstanding term loan of subsidiary company as on March 31, 2016 |s Rs 135,489,880
(March 31, 2015 : 241,4988,759)

€) During the year ended March 31 2018, the Company has recsived an order from the Commissioner of Service Tax Mumbal (‘the Order) which
Includes demand for following matters aggregating to Rs 4,665 lakhs, excluding intarest and penalty, which was subject matter of show cause notice from
service tax authorities in the year ended 31 March 2015,

i) Re. 246,432,207, excluding Interest and penalty, for sarvica tax on rentals from leasing of Digital Cinema Equipments for the period April 2008 to March
2014, Based on legal opinion obtained, the Company believes that the lease rental revenues are subject to state-wise Value Added Tax which the
Company is paying since the beginning of operations. Accordingly, the Company believes that its posifion will likely be upheld in the appellate process
and that it Is unlikely that the liabllity will arise to tha Company out of this matier.

i) Rs. 220,111,033, excluding Interest and penalty, on account of disallowance of CENVAT Credit on Capital Goads (Digital Cinema Eguipments) claimed
by the Company for the period April 2008 to March 2014 as the possession of the equipments is not with the Company. Based on legal opinion obtained,
the Company is of the view thal these equipments are used for providing taxable output services and hence should be entitled to avail CENVAT credit
and is thersfore contesling this demand. The Company believes that its position s likely to be upheld in the appellate process and accordingly no
provision has been considered necassary in thase financial Statements.

f) The Company is contesting the demand/matter relating to pending litigaticns listed above and the managemaent, including its fax advisors, believe that
its position will likely be upheld In the appsilate process. No fax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax demand raised. The
management believes that the ultimate cutcome of these procesedings will not have a material advarse effact on the company's financial position and
results of operations.

35. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure at the reporting date

31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Particulars of un-hedged exposure Rupees Rupees
Import trade payable (USS$) Rs. 63,444,553 (US$ 856457 @ |Rs. 3,428,617 (USS 54,770 @ Closing
Closing rate of 1 USD = Rs. 86.33) |rate of 1 USD = Rs. 62.59)
Advance to suppliers(US$) Rs, 522,040 (US$ 7,870 @ Closing |Rs. 17,137 (US$ 9860 @ Closing rate
rate of 1 USD = Rs. 88.33) of 1 USD = Rs. 62.56)
[import trade receivables(USS) Rs. 2,322 (US$ 35 @ Closing rals

of 1 USD =Rs. 86.33) Nil
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36. Details of dues to micro and small entarprisss as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on informaticn available with the management, there is no amount due to micro, small scale and medium enterprises ag per the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, . : -

37. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

31 March 2016 31 March 2016
__Rupees Rupees
Traded goods (lamp) 170,077,765 143,810,812
Consumabile, stores and spares 2,857,010 8,510,579
Capitai goods 371,262,353 145,303,198
544,197,128 257,724,589
38. Expenditure in forsign currency {accrual basis) 13
31 March 2016 31 March 2016
Rupess Rupees
Travelling and conveyance 2,698,581 1,678,850
Others 9,112,426 9,147,015
11,810,887 10,823,865
39, Imported and indigenous raw materlals, components and spare parts consumed
% of total Value % of total Value
In Ry, consumptio n Rupees
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Components
Imported 87 180,270,956 81 151,624,201
indigencusly obtained 13 23,789,407 19 36,840,545
100 184,060,403 100 187,264,748
40. Eaml in foreign curre accrual basis
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Exports at C.|.F. value 6,822,704 3,697,823
6,822,704 3,897 823

44, The total managerial remuneration for the year In respect of managing director and joint managing director, (after including perquisite value of
smployees stock optiona of the Company exercised by them during the year as detemmined as per Income Tax Adi, 1881) is In excass of the limits
specified under section 197 read with schedule V of the Actby Rs. 158,271,858, .

The definition of managerial remuneration as per the provisions of erstwhile Companies Act, 1886 which was prevalling during the time when the
managing director and Joint managing director were appointed or during the time when employee stock options ware granted to them did not include the
employee stock option perquisite value as part of managerial remuneration. Also the employees stock options were granted to these directors at the
then fair market value and as such the Company was not required to account any expense during the period of the vesting on account of grant of these
employee stock options.

However as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 which has been made effective from April 01, 2014 the definition of managerial remuneration is
amended to Include value of perquisites as per Income Tax Act, 1861 and as a resull the perquisite valus of employee stock options which is the
difference between the exercise price of the employee stock options and the market price of the shares on the date of exercise of the options, though
notional In nature is required to be considered in the definition of managerial remuneration,

Given that this amount has not been paid or incurred by the Company during the year or previous years and accordingly, it is not a perquisite paid in
cash, Hanca, subsequent to the year end, the Company is in the procsss of filing application to the Central Government for the waiver of this excess
remuneration. Pending the approval from the Central Government no adjustments have been made to the financial statements.

42, Corporate soclal responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companles Acl, 2013 and rules therein, the Company is required to spend al least 2% of average net profit of past three ysars
towards Corporate Social Responsibliity (CSR). Detalls of corporate social responsibliities expenditures are as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2016| 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
ourtt required t 7,582,823] 5448 089

Spent during the year towards advertisement activity, (fowards - 16,504,255

promoting sanitation) i.e., Swatch Bharat Abhiyan
|Batanc:a unspent during the year 7,582,823] -
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43, Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries in which directors are intsrested
included in loans and advance are certain intercorporate deposits the particulars of which are disclosed below as required by Sec 188(4) of Companies

Act 2013

Sr.No. Name of the loanee

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Rats of interest Terms " R

1 V N Fiims Private Limited

Working capital and / or
capital expenditure and / or
general corporale purpose

14% Repayable on 36,250,000 38,250,000
demand
386,250,000 36,250,000

44, Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to current year classification.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of UFO Moviez India Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of UFO Moviez India Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “UFO” or “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled entity, comprising
of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated financial
statements’).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entity are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial control that Wwere: operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to

$.R. Batlinol & Assoctates LLF, 4 Limited Liabiiity Partpership with LLP identity No. AAB-4295
FRegd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block "C', 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal Tinancial control relevant to
the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us
and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in paragraph (a)
of the Other Matters below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity as at
March 31, 2016, their consolidated profit, and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

. We draw attention to note 34(f)(ii) to the consolidated financial statements for a demand of Rs.
220,111,033 (excluding interest and penalty) received by the Holding Company for disallowance of
CENVAT credit on digital cinema equipments and which is more fully described therein. Based on
legal opinion obtained, the Holding Company is of the view that it should be entitled to avail
CENVAT credit and is contesting this demand. Hence, no provision has been considered by the
management in these consolidated financial statements.

9. We also draw attention to note 38 to the consolidated financial statements which describes that the
managerial remuneration (including perquisite value of stock options exercised by two directors
during the year determined as per Income Tax Act, 1961) for the year is in excess of the limits
specified under section 197 read with schedule V of the Act by Rs. 158,271,959 and more fully
deseribed therein. Pending the approval from the Central Government for waiver of such excess
remuneration, no adjustments have been made to these consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We / the other auditors whose reports we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the

information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

=
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(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and reports of the other auditors;

{c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and consolidated Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of
the auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, and of its subsidiary companies, associate
company and jointly controlled company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group’s
companies, its associate company and jointly controlled company incorporated in India is disqualified
as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in the respective companies in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associate company and
jointly controlled company incorporated in India, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 1* to this
report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity — Refer
Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity did not have any material foreseeable
losses in long-term contracts including derivative contracts; and

iii. There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, associates and jointly controiled
companies incorporated in India.

Other Matter

1. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include total assets of Rs. 1,373,394,641 as at
March 31, 2016, and tofal revenues and net cash inflows of Rs. 1,310,311,275 and Rs. 14,111,331 for
the year ended on that date, in respect of certain subsidiaries, and a jointly controlled entity, which have
been audited by other auditors, which financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s
reports have been fumished to us by the management. The consolidated financial statements also
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Anpexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of UFO Moviez India Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of UFO Moviez India Limited as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2016, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of UFO Moviez India Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its
subsidiary companies, its associate company and jointly controlled company, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associate
company and jointly controlled company, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, both, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

21\
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted.
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associate company and jointly
controlled company, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control aver
financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company, insofar as it relates to two subsidiary
companies, one associate company and a jointly controlled company, which are companies incorporated in
[ndia, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary, associate and jointly
controlled companies incorporated in India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Govind Ahuja &
Partner L
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Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 26, 2016
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UFO Moviez India Limited U Fo

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016 digital cinema
Particulars Notes 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's Funds
Share capital "3 274,993,760 258,976,690
Reserves and surplus 4 4,888,664,652 4,273,861,835
5,184,658,422 4,532,638,625
Minority Interest 10€,209,585 73,083,367
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings & 435,918,273 559,718,632
Other long-term liabilities 7 485,213,406 564,609 187
Deferrad Tax liabilities (net) 1 238,753 288,687
Long -term provisions 6 8,165,006 7,841,837
829,531,438 1,132,458,353
Current liabilities
Short-term bormowing 8 108,502,827 94,320,728
Trade payables 7 901,181,140 856,590,447
Other current liabilities 7 1,127,887,928 1,196,440,381
Short-term provisions ] 145,709,759 43,857,407
2,283,261,654 1,991,208,343
TOTAL 8,483,661 098 7,729,399,288
Assets
Non-current Asgets
Fixed Assats
Tangible assats ] 2,881,306,709 3,023,355,619
Intangible assets ] 38913,709 45,968,627
Capital work-in-progress 70,536,424 80,302,748
Goodwill on consolidation 1,720,744,312 1,683,181,813
Non-current investments 10 80,137,614 61,410,219
Deferred tax assets (net) 1 275,044,347 192,537,307
Long-term loan and advances 12 . 405 540,232 404,509,365
Other non-current assets 1w 76,183,087 122,442,310
§,548,405434 5,622,779,008
Current Assets
Current investments 13 280,771,132 67,092,386
Inventories 14 114,822,325 110,623,860
Trade recsivables 15 1,515,045 644 1,052,621,684
Cash and bank balances 16 667,677,706 577,507 488
Short-term loan and advances 12 290,321,204 121,075,014
Other current assets 17 66,607,654 177,798,868
g,gis_ags,ass 2,106,620,280
TOTAL gﬁg&;l!m 7,729,398,288
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of the consolidated financdisls statements.

As par our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors
ICAl Firm Registration No : 101049W/E300004 of UFD Moviez India Limited

Charlered Accountants N

Sanjay Galkwad
Managing Director
DIN No.: 01001173

- per kaﬂ{h
Partner

Membership No.: 48966 = = -t'\no-f-._...-—-

Sameer Chavan
Company secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place of signature: Mumbai Place of signature: Murnbai ”

Date: May 28, 2016 Date: May 26, 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2016
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UFO
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Particulars Notes 31 March 2016 21 March 2015

Income
Revenue from operations 18 5,654,881,689 4,771512,003
Cther operating income 18 45,715,334 13,504,882
Other income 20 20,527,794 8,422,943
Total Income (1) 5,721,124,817 4,783,436,834
Expenses
Operating direct costs 21 2,425,221,240 1,915,747 250
Empioyes banefit expenses 2 688,222,432 572,281,749
QOther expenses 23 759,709,196 £97,101,669
Total Expenses (I} 3,873,152,868 3,185,110,888
Eamings before interest tax,depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) {I) (I} 847,971,949 1,808,329,166
Depreciation and amortisation expensas 9 773,904,962 769,367,018
Financa cost 24 140,385,788 201,111,366
Finarce income 25 (46,856,438) (50,448,158)
Profit before tax 880,527,637 688,208,012
Tax expenses

Current tax 406,423,648 230,182,483

Deferred tax (60,585,142) (59,860,809)
Total tax axpenses ¥ 345,838,407 179,521,674
Profit for the year before share of profit from associates 534,689,230 508,776,338
Shara of profit from associates (net) 39,368,902 18,797,386
Profit for the year 674,0&132 527,573,724
Minority Intarest (39,428,B42) {39,448,204)
Profit for the year atiributable to equity sharehoiders 634,629,490 488,125520
Eamings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 sach) 27
Basic 2422 17.85
Diluted 2333 16.99

Summary of significant accounting policies

21

The accompanying noles are an intagral part of the consolidated financials statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ICAl Firm Registration No : 101048W/E300004 of UFO Moviez India Limited

Chartered Accountants

Gaikwad

Managing Dirsctor
DIN No.: 01001173

per Govind Ahuja
Partner

Membership No.: 48966 =. Sf"L'o"‘f' e

Sameer Chavan Ashish Malushte
Company Secratary Chief Financial Officer
Place of signature: Mumbai Place of signatura: Mumbai N/

Date: May 26, 2016 Date: May 26, 2016
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EL) I 31 March 2015
_Rupess - Rupess
Cash flow fromi{used In} operating activities
Profit before tax 980,527,637 688,298,011
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation 773,804,963 760,367,917
Unrealised Foreign exchange (gain)ioss (net) {683,299) (848,702)
Loss/ (profit) on sale/ discarding of fixed assets 1,247,283 808,017
Bad debt written off 8,425,377 8,315,550
Pravision for doubtful debts 33,134,577 24,030,588
Employee stock compensation expense - 3,658
Provision for doubtful advances /886,107 5,963,718
Utilisation of provision for warranty (net) {3.,018,278) {3,420,305)
Provision for compensated absences 5,203,936 5,592,377
Provision for gratuity 40,613,541 5,906,133
Provision for diminution in value of fixed assets 704,928 3,333,584
Sundry credit balances written back {10,428,047) (13,504,850)
Profit on sale of current investments (net) {6,234,261) -
Dividend income {3.045,943) (6,065,709)
Interest incoma {37,676,245) (44,382 ,450)
Interest expense 132,748,023 157.260.940
Operating profit befors working capital changes 1,891,406.308 4,638,782,896
Movements in working capital :
{Decreasze)/ Increase in trade payable 202,224,168 286,632,501
{Decrease)/ Increase in long-term provisions {884,628) (752,449)
(Decrease)/ Increase in short-term provisions (342,830) (8,671)
(Dacrease) Increase in other current liabilities 65,598,014 12,162.288
(Decrease)/ Increase in other non current abliities (9,911,261) 372,375
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables ( Non - Current) - 985,318
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (462,308,326) (112,455,011)
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories (2,588,918) {12,018,010)
Decrease! (incraasse) In long-term oans and advances 17,538,296 35483744
Decreasa/ (Increase) in shori-term loans and advances (181,822,271) (1,650.560)
Decrease/ (Incraase) In other cument assets 108,273,215 {158,388,653)
Decressa/ {Increase) in other non-current assets (100.001) {7.492.160)
Cash generated from/(usad In) operations 1,667,284,068 1,421,862,708
Direct tax paid (net of refunds) {419,266,472) (284,047 634)
Net cash flow fromi{used in) operating activities {A) 1,248 017,598 1,137,616,014
Cash flow fromi{used in} investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets including intangibla, Capitabwork-in-progress and capital advancas (624,818,220) (359,143,218)
Payment of purchase consideration for purchase of subsidiary shares (from minority) (151,458,117) {160,500,421)
investment in subsidiary - (5,926,990)
Purchase of current investment including dividend reinvestment {1,842,545,948) (347,065,198)
Advanca for purchase of investment - (3,300,000)
Refund of advances paid for purchase of investments - 20,000,000
Redemption of current investments 4,736,101,433 332,960,506
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 23,289,646 27,934 491
Interest recaived 42,308,971 34,968,442
Dividend received 21,672,227 18,114,797
Placement of bank deposits {(having ariginal maturity of mors than three months) {126,975,782) [188,379,849)
Redemption/maturity from bank deposits (having original maturity of more than 3 months) 209,813,716 6,400,000
Nst cash flow fram/{used In) Investing activities " (812,762,176) (622,937 451)




UFO Moviez India Limited UFO
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year agiticinema
ended 31 March 2016

1. Corporation information

UFO Moviez India Limited (‘'UFO’ or ‘the Parent Company’ or ‘the Company’) is a public company
domiciled in India and incorperated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
and its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures (collectively referred to as “the Group”) is primarily
engaged in the business of providing digital cinema services.

On May 14, 2015, the Company completed the Initial Public Offering (IPO) through offer for sale of
9,600,000 equity shares of Rs.10. each at a price of Rs. 625 per equity share of Qualified
Institutional Bidders, Non Institutional Bidders and Retail Individual Bidders aggregating upto Rs.
6,000,000,000 and the equity shares of the Company were listed on the National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and The BSE Limited.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements (CFS) of the Group have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in India (indian GAAP). The Group has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards noftified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis.

2. Principles of Consolidation

(i) The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a
line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income
and expense after eliminating intra-group balances and transactions as per Accounting Standard
(AS) 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

(i) The excess of cost to the Parent Company of its investments in the subsidiaries over its portion
of equity in the subsidiaries, as at the date on which investment was made, is recognized as
goodwill in the consolidated financial statements. The Parent Company’s portion of equity in the
subsidiaries is determined on the basis of the book value of assets and liabilities as per the
financial statement of the subsidiary companies as on the date of investment.

(iii) Minority Interest:
Minority interest share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and
adjusted against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income atiributable to
shareholders of the Company. In case where losses applicable to minority interest exceed the
minority interest in the equity of the subsidiary, the excess of, any further losses applicable to
minority interest are adjusted against the Parent Company's portion of equity in the subsidiary,
until all previous losses absorbed by parent are recovered.

(iv) The financial statement of the Group includes the share of profit / loss of associate companies in
which the Group has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture,
which are accounted under "Equity Method” in accordance with Accounting standard (AS) 23 on
Accounting for Investment in Associates, as per which the share of profit/(loss) of associate
company has been added and restricted to the cost of investment.

(v) The financial statements of the Company and its Joint venture entities have been combined on a
line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income
and expense after eliminating intra-group balances and transactions, by applying “Proportionate
consolidation” Method, as per Accounting Standard {(AS) 27 “Financial Reporting of Interest in
Joint Venture”. 7
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(vi) The CFS has been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances to the extent possible across the group and are presented, to the
extent possible, in the same manner as per the parent's separate financial statement.

(vii) The list of Subsidiaries included in consolidation are mentioned below :

Subsidiary Name Country of | Proportion of | Proportion of
Incorporation ownership intorest of | ownership interest
the of the
Company/Subsidiary | Company/Subsidiary
as on March 31, 2016 | as on March 31, 2015
Subsidiaries of UFO
Scrabble Entertainment India 01.33% 91.33%
Limited (SEL)
V N Films Private Limited India 100% 100%
Southern Digital Screenz India
iyl . 84.18% 84.18%
India Private Limited
Valuable Digital Screen India
Private Limited {from 80% 80%
December 31, 2014)
Edridge Limited Cyprus 100% 100%
United Film Organisers Nepal
b a 100% 100%
Nepal Private Limited
Subsidiary of Edridge Limited & stepdown subsidiary of UFO
UFO Intemnational Limited Cyprus 100% 100%
Subsidiaries of UFQ International Limited & stepdown subsidiaries of UFO
United Film Organisers Mauritius 100% 100%
{UFO) {Mauritius) Private
Limited.
UFO Lanka Private Limited. | Sri Lanka 100% 100%
UFO Software
Technologies Private India 100% 100%
Limited.
Subsidiaries of SEL & stepdown subsidiaries of UFO
Scrabble Entertainment -
DMCC (erstwhile known as | Dubal 100% 100%
Scrabble Entertainment
JLT)
Scrabble Entertainment | Mauritius 100% 100%
Mauritius Limited
% ASSY, Scrabble Entertainment
,M Lebanon SARL Lebanon 100%
[ ML k aAl crabble Digital Inc mma&at&s o 100%
\ L/“ 7
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(viii)  The list of associates of SEL inciuded In consolidation are mentioned below:

Associate Name Country  of | Proportion of | Proportion of
Incorporation | ownership interest | ownership interest

as on March-31, 2016 | as on March 31, 2015

Scrabble Digital Ltd India 33.33% 33.33%

Scrabble Digital DMCC .

(erstwhile  known as Dubai 33.33% 33.33%

Scrabble Digital JLT)

Scrabble Venture LLC United States 30.00% 30.00%
of America

Scrabble Ventures, S. de . 30.00% 30.00%

R.L. de C.V, Mexico

(ix) The list of Joint venture entities of V N Films Private Limited included in consoclidation are

mentioned below:
Joint Venture Entity Name | Counfry of | Proportion of | Proportion of
Incorporation | ownership Interest | ownership interest
as on March 31, 2016 | as on March 31, 2015
Mukta V N Films Pvi Lid India 45.00% 45.00%

(x) The list of Companies not included In consolidation as these are in the process of being

liguidated are mentioned below:
Subsidiary Name Country of Proportion of | Proportion of
Incorporation | ownership interest ownership interest
as on March 31, 2016 | @S on March 31, 2015
Scrabble Entertainment
lsrael Ltd Israsl 100% 100%
UFO Europe Lid Cyprus 100% 100%

(xi) The financial statement of the subsidiary/associates are drawn upto the same reporting date
of the Parent Company other than the following:

For the year ended For the year ended
Entity Name Relationship |  March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Scrabble Digital DMCC
{Erstwhile known as Associate Year ended Year ended
Scrabble Digital JLT) Dec-15 Dec-14
Scrabble Entertainment Subsidia Year ended Year ended
Lebanon SARL o Dec-15 Dec-14




UFO Moviez India Limited UFO
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year sguaicinems
ended 31 March 2016

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies
{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates.

(b) Change in accounting policy

From April 01, 2015, based on the provisions of schedule Ii to the Companies Act 2013, relating to
component accounting, the Company has identified and determined cost of each component of the asset
separately, if the component has a cost which Is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life
that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their
useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

As per the transitional provisions of Schedule Il , carrying amount of components having zero remaining
useful life on 1 April 2015 of Rs. 41,519,692 (after reducing deferred tax impact of Rs.21,973,842) has
been adjusted against the opening reserves in accordance with the requirement of Schedule |1 of the Act.

As a result of this change, the depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2016 is lower by Rs
11,414,350.

Change in accounting estimate

During the year ended March 31, 2015, as per provisions of Schedule 1l to the Act, in respect of
assets whose useful life is aiready exhausted as on 1 April 2014, depreciation of Rs.2,079,441 (after
reducing deferred tax impact of Rs.1,367,662) was adjusted against the opening reserves in
accordance with the requirement of Schedule 1l of the Act.

{¢) Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost, net accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment
losses if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included io the extent they
relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All cther expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss
for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an fixed asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recog nized in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. '

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component separately, if the component has a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of
the remaining asset.
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{d) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumuiated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated

useful economic life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life as follows.

Useful lives as per management’s estimate
{years)
Computer Software 2—-6

(e) Depreciation on tangible assets

Depreciation on fixed assets calculated on a straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on
the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management The identified components are
depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal
asset.

The Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets

Useful lives as per
management’s estimate
(years)

Exhibition Equipment 7—10

Plant & Machinery 4-7
Computer 3

Fumiture and Fixtures 6

QOffice Equipments 56

Vehicles 3-5

Except computer, useful life of above fixed assets are different from those prescribed under schedule
Il. These rates are based on evaluation of useful life by internal technical expert.

Leasehold improvements are written off over the period of lease or over a period of 4 years
whichever is lower.

{f) Goodwill on consolidation

Goodwill on consolidation is not amortised and is tested for impairment on an annual basis. Such
evaluation determines impairment in value if any, taking into account the ability to recover the
carrying emount of goodwill from discounted cash flows. The group also considers projected future
operating results, trends and other circumstances in making such evaluations.

in addition to the annual impairment test, the Group performs an impairment test if an event occurs
or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value or the reporting unit
below its carrying amount.
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{g) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

(h) Leases

Where the Group is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased ltern, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation
are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal
costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

() Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one period from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as non-current investments. Current investments are carried at lower of
cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Non-current investments are
carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than
temporary in the value of the investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

(i} Inventories

Inventories comprise of traded. goods, stores and spares and are valued at cost or at net realisable value
whichever is lower. Cost is determined on weighted average basls. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price In the ordinary course of business and estimated cosis necessary to make the sale.

{k) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from services

» Virtual print fees (VPF) received from distributors of the films from D-Cinema and E-Cinema is
recognized in the period in which the services are rendered.

» Advertisement income is recognised in the period during which advertisement is displayed.

» Income from digitization charges is recognized on randering of services.

» Digitisation income is recognized in the period in which services are rendered.
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« Revenue from annual maintenance Is recognised on time proportion basis for the period falling in
the reporting period

» Lease rental income on equipment is recognised as mentioned in note 2.1(h) above.

e Revenue from commission and technical service income is recognised in period in which services are
rendered.

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have been passed to the buyer. Sales are recorded net of returns, trade discounts, and value
added tax.

The Group recognizes revenue from sales of equipment, traded goods and spares as and when
these are dispatched/issued to customers.

The Group collects service tax and value added tax on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not
an economic benefit flowing to the Group. Hence, It is excluded from revenue.
Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Dividends

Dividend Income is recognised when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the
balance sheet date.

() Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

(1) Initial recognition

Fareign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.

(i) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

(fii) Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary items or on reperting such monetary
items of company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
period or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the period in which they arise. s
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(m) Translation of foreign operations

Translation of foreign subsidiaries and associates are done in accordance with AS - 11 (Revised)
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. The financial statements of Integral operations
are translated as if the transactions of foreign operations have been those of the Company.

In case of non- integral foreign operations, all assets and liabilities are converted at the closing rate
at the end of the period and items of income and expenditure items have been translated at the
average rate, which approximates the actual rates. All the resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserves untll the disposal of the net investment.

Any goodwill / Capital reserve arising on acquisition of a non — integral forelgn operation is translated
at the closing rate.

Exchange gain / loss arising on conversion are recognized under Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve.

(n) Retirement and other benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the employee render
related services. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective
funds.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation. The Company has an Employees' Gratuity Fund managed by the Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated
absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation at the year end. The actuarial valuation is
done as per projected unit credit method. The Company presents the compensated absences as a
current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settiement for 12 months after the reporting date.

(o) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1981 enacted in
India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Group operates. The tax
rates and tax laws use to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current period timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of
earlier periods.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation
or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is “virtual certainty”
( as defined in Accounting Standard 22 ) supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised
against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date the Group re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. [t recog nises
unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or “virtually
certain®, as the case may be that sufﬁdmble income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. ,{&“’ B
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The Group
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably
certain or “virtually certain”, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a period is charged to the statement of profit and loss as
current tax. The Group recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is
convineing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the pericd in which the company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.”
The Group reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the
asset to the extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during
the specified period.

(p} Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity sharehoiders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in
a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
aftributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

{q) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in
the financial statements.

{r} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and shori-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
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(s} Employee stock compensation cost

Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans is done in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. The Group measures compensation cost relating to employee
stock options using the intrinsic value method. Compensation expense is amortized over the vesting
period of the option on a straight line basis. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled
transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a period
represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that
period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

(t}) Provisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to seftle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

{u) Borrowing cost

Bomrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction er production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they
occur.

(v) Segment reporting

The Group's operations predominantly relate to providing digital cinema services to exhibitors and
distributors of films under E-Cinema and D-Cinema. The Group's operating businesses are
organized and managed according fo the services and are identified as reportable segment based on
the dominant source and nature of risks and returns as primary and secondary segments. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Group operate.

(w) Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 which is
equally applicable to schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group has elected to present
earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the
face of the statement of profit and loss. The Group measures EBITDA on the basis of profit from
continuing operations. In its measurement, the Group does not include depreciation and amortization
expense, finance costs, finance income and tax expense.
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Share capitsl 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupess
Authorised share capital
45,000,000 (March 31,2015: 45,000,000) equity shares of Rs,10 each 450,000,000 450,000,000
4,385,000 (March 31,2015: 1,385,000) preference shares of Re.10D0/- each 4.385,000,000 1,385,000,000
1835000000 ___1.835,000,000
Share capital
|ssued, subscribed and fully pald up shares
27 459,376 (March 31,2015 25,897,669) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 274,983,760 258,976,690
Yotal issued, subsacribed and fully pald up share capital zgm;rgg mﬂm

{a) Reconclliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the snd of the reporting pericd

Equity shares 31 March 2018 —q 31 March 2015
No. Rupees No.
At the beginning of the year 25,897,668 258,976,680 25,897,669 258,976,600

Issue of Equity sharas on exercise of ESOPs 1,804,707 16,047, - -
Outstanding at the end of the year T ATIT6 s T — T
(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

Voting Rights

Eamrwlderufaqwmm\ringlnrmdﬂs.mpumitymmismmcmmwuquﬁym

Rights to Dividand

The mmmamldmmmwmmmmamwandmmmh approval in the ansuing Annual General Meating. The
Company teciares and pays dividend In Indisn Rupees.

During the yéas anded Mu'd'tai.zo'ls.ummﬂdperﬂmdﬁdenﬁwmﬂudumquuﬁymmisnB(uarmm.zms:Ni)perM

Rights pertaining to repayment of capital

In the event of liquidstion of the Comparty, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares heid by the shareholders.

Other Rights and restriction

The other rights and restriction applicable 1o certain shareholders specified below as al March 31, 2015, have been terminated on the commencement of trading of the
Equity Shares of the Company on any recoginsed stock exchange pursuant to the IPO i.8. on iday 14, 2015.

i) Pre-emption Rights:

In the event the Company peopases 1o issue any sacuyities to any person, then PS5 Asla Holding Investments (Mauritius) Ltd. (P5) and 3i Research {Mawitius) Limitad
(30 (mwwgnaummmmmmnmmwmmmnm-mwmmwu lsmmaptn—rﬂhaﬁﬂhmﬁmbhﬂmpedmﬂmdmh
the Company on the same terms, as the issue is proposed, such that their respective sharsholding is maintained at least at the level prior to such Issuance.

il) Right of First Offer, Right of Sale and Tag Along Rights:

in the avent Apolio Group {comprising of Apoilo Infernational Lirited snd an individyal shareholder) and VTL Group (comprising of Valuable Technolugies Limited,
Valuabls Media Limited and two individual shareholders) (collactively called Group A Shareholders) propose to transfer all or part of their securities fo any person, shall
first offer to the lfivestor Group, 8 pro rats right to purchasa all their Shares. Investors Group had the right fo exerciss certain specified tag aloag rights in casa the Group
Aswmmmwmmaamubmymnmmumummuw (ADA].

I the evant sither of 3i or P5 propose 1o sell any or all of their sacurities held by them in the Company, it shall first offer the other investor and the Group A Sharehalders
a right ta purchase all their shares,
jii} Exit Rights and Drag Along Rights:

The Investar Group had the rl.grnuuﬂ&leimmmmhhawmanydmyﬂmMMGMInsMeﬂmﬁmmpdbmspwﬂ-dmmm
umaammdncompany‘&mmmmmmmmbmmdwﬁmumsMhmmnducmmy.
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Iv) Rights pertaining to repayment of capital
In the event of certain specified liquidation events as defined in the AQA, the proceeds of such events will be distributed between sharehoxiers ih the manner specified in
tha AQA of the Company.

¥) Other Rights:

Ps.3,Apaaucrwparnmmmnmwmminmmhwdbwmhcm.
anﬂﬂmmmm”whunﬂmuﬂdﬂ:w.mmmwm raising of debt, declaration of dividends,
change in senior managament including key busi matters requiree the coneant of the Investor Group Shareholders.

vl) Restrictions

The Securities held byemupasmnlmmwmqmvmmymmm by them without invastors' consent, until the shareholding of
each of (he Investors In the Company falls below the Minimum Requisite Sharehoiding &s defined inthe AOA.
mmmmmwmmwmmmdwmumMGhmAm of the Company or enter info an agreement for the transfer of
shares to any compefitor, subject to certain specified conditions.

{c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the group "
31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Name of the sharehokier % helding in the
No. % hoiding in the class No. class
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid

P5 Asia Holding Investments {Mauritius) Limited 5,251,608 18.10 8,253,740 3573
3i Research (Maurktivs) Limited 2,864,879 9.8 5,568,570 2149
Valuable Technologies Limited 2,243,857 8.16 3,071,745 11.88
Apolio International Limited 2,268 417 824 2,268,417 8.75
Valuable Media Limited _ 543 2,131,782 8.23

—re i) imied . 1,484,265 . " 4
Ag per records of tha Company, mm-gmwuwmm.uummmwmmlwmmmwm.

(d) Aggregate number of bonus ab-r--.mluu-drorwmld«ulmmmmmﬂuﬂnpmﬁnnmmmmmgmmug

date:
The Company has issued total 1,601,707 shares (31 March 2015: Nil) during the periad of five years immediately praceding the reporting date on exercise of options
granted under the amployes stock option plan (EBOlemmmwumnmmdmmm

{e) Shares reserved for issue under options
For details of shares resarved for Issus under the employee stock option (ESOP) plan of the company, please refer note 23.
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Reserves and Surplus

31 March 2018 31 March 2015

Rupses Rupses
Lsgal Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 18,201,284 17,682,543
Add: Tranafemed from surplus in the statemens of profit and loss - 608,741
Closing Balance _w i
Sacurities premium account
Balance as per last financial staternents 3,489,540,997 3,481,215,882
Add : Group's share on post acquisition premium on issue &f equity shares by subsidiary - 8,325,315
Add : Additions on ESOPe axercised 232,929,353 -
Clesing balance 3,722 470,350 3,468,540,897
Empioyee stock options outstanding
Gross employee stock compensation for options grantad in earfler 64,426 60,768
years
Add : Deferred Employes Stock Compensaticn - 3,658
Closing Balance _54.426 64,426
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Balance as per last financial siatements 201,416,409 157,128,228
Prior period adjustment (refer note &) . 9,101,754
Aduition during the year (Net) 60,078,380 35,188,427
Closing Balance 261,484,788 201416408
Surplus In the statement of profit and loss
Balance as par last financial statements 564,348,819 51,842,790
Less: Depraciation adjustment (net of defermed tax) {refer note 2.1(b)) (41,619,692) (2,979,441)
Prior period adjustment {refer nate &) (2,006,132) 27,868,662
Profit for the year 834,629,491 488,125,519
Less: Dividend on equity shares including dividend distribution tast [per (168,725,367} -
share Rs. 5.00 (31 March 2015 : Nil)] (refer note b)
Less: Proposed final dividend on equity shares including dividend {99,292,808) -
distribution tax [per share Rs. 3,00 (31 March 2015 : NiJj (refer note
28)
Less: Transfermed to Legal reserve - 808,741
Net Surplus in the statement of profit snd loss 887,343,813 564,348,819
Total reserves and surplus 8BY 684,662 4 935

Note:

am.*rmud'p.unmmwngbdmammmawummmmmummmm,mammm in opening
balancs of reserves for the year ended 31 March 2015,
& {il). The adjustment of Rs. 2,096,132 fo ressrves for the year ended 31 Mme.mmmammwmmmmm

year.
u'n-.-umdemidimummmlmmmuxdh.muﬂ,ﬁ?mmmmuvwwﬁmat.me
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§ Long-tsrm borrowings (secured)
Nen-Current Cument
31 March 2018 31 March 2015 21 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rup Rupees _ Rupees
Term loans
Rupes loan from banks
Term loan 1 from HDFC Bank - 4,452,508 4,492,508 108,000,000
Term loan 2 from HOFC Bank 127,924,850 - 58,042,238 -
Term: loan 3 from Axis Bank - 85,416,198 85,416,198 204,993 998
Term loan 4 from Acis Bank 102,810,900 227,802,800 124,992,000 124,992,000
Term loan 5 from Axis Bank 73,917,920 96,222,376 58,250,000 58,250,000
Term loan 6 from Axs Bank 99,716,504 § 51,102,062 -
Term loan 7 from Yes Bank 14,285,714 100,000,000 B6,714,288 85,714,286
Term Ioan 8 from HOFC Bank 15,214,247 35499800 20285613 20,285,613
Suh Total (a) 433,873,225 549,433,842 447,794,895 00,241,885
Other loans
Vehicle financa from banks and financial instintions (sscured againsl
hypathecation of vehicles)
Vehicle Losn 1 from Axis Bank Lid. (RO from 10.01% to 11.80%, 2,043,048 10,284,890 8,241,642 13,918,570
rapayable in 48 monthly Instaliments)
Vehicle Loan 2 from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. (ROI 11.43% - - . 116,048
repayable in 38 monthly installments)
Sub Total (] 2,043,048 10,284,680 B,241,642 14,034,618
Less :Amount disclosed under the head “Other Current Liabilities™ : - (495,836,537) {614,278,813)
(note 7) :
Net amount (a+b) 435216273 Sco7iesse z =

Term ican 1 hSmmmwmmmmuﬂmam@mwmandmmmMdemem.
Term loan 1 having interest of bank base rate pius 2.40% @ 11,70% (March 31,2015; 12.40%) p.a. is repayable in 31 morthly installments of Ra §0,00,000/- each along
with imerest from July 31, 2013,

Term loan 2 having interest of bank base rate plus 1.40% @ 10.70% (March 31, 2015: Nil) m.humﬂlem&mummmsmpmmummmm
interest from December 31, 2015

Tarm loan 3 heving interest of bank base rate plus 1.75% @ 11.25% {March 31, 2015: 12.15%) p.e. is repayable in 48 monthly installments of Ra 17,083,333% each
along with interest from Septemnber 30, 2012.

Term loan 4 having [nterest of bank bass rate plus 1.758% @ 11.25% (March 31, 2015:12.15%) p.a. is repayable In 48 monthly installments of Rs 10,416,000/~ each
slong with interest from April 30, 2014,

Term loan § having interest of bank base rate plus 1.75% @ 11.25% (March 31, 2016: 12.15%) p.a. is repayable In 43 monthly installments of Rs 4,687.500/- each
glong with interest from December 31, 2014,

T«mmnanmmamummmmmmmmmmpmmmedwmmumnmum

The loan carries interest of bank base rate plus 2.00% @ 11.50% p.a, and Is repayable in 20 quarterely unequal instaliments along with interest from September 30,
2015.

TmhmﬂrnrnYuﬂmiUmiud(YBL)lssaummlmlummpmmml-'IDFG Bank over entife current and fixed assets both present and future of
Scrabble Entertainment Limited

The loan carries a foating imerest rate of YBL Bass Rats plus 3.00 p.a, @ 11.75% p.a. (M March 2016 : 12.!0%p.a.}mdisrapﬂyabbln42mﬂ1lymha$unq
with interest after 7 months from disbursement..

Term joan & from HOFC Bank Lid is secured against the First pari passu charge with YBL on all fixed assets and Second pari passu charge with YBL on all the current
assats of Scrabble Entectainment Limited both present and future.

The foan caies a floating interest rate of HDFC Base Rate plus 2.50 p.a. @ 11.20% p.a. (31 March 2015 : 12.50% p.a.) and is repayable in 42 monthiy instaliments
along with interast from July 31, 2014,

Vehicla Laan 1 from Axis Bank is having Interest rate ranges from 10.01% in.10.80%, rapayable in 48 monthly instalimeris and are secured against hypothecation of
vehicles.

Vehicle Loan 2 from Kotak Mashindra Prime Limited Ia having interest rate range from 11.43% o 17.44% repayable in 35 to 50 marithly instaliments and are sacured
ggainst hypothecation of vehicles.
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Notes to consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016 SHgiat cingeng
Provisions
Long term Short term
31 March 2018 31 March 2015 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
o Rupess __Rupees Rupees _Rupees
Provision for gratulty (refer note 27) 6,416,257 4480824 8,284,913 3,326,364
Provision for compensated absences - - 31,081,164 28,531,821
Provislon for warranty (refer note A) 1,748,749 3,381,113 1,227,205 2,633,210
Provision for indirect taxes (refer note B) - - 1,017,025 1,017,025
Provision for incoms tax . - 4,806,568 8,348,987
Proposed dividend (including teod) - 2 98,202,608 =
3,165,006 1831557 145708750 43057407
A. Provision for Warranty

A provision is recognized for expecied warranty disime on products sokd during the year, basad on past experience of the cost of repairs and maintenance. The table
beiow gives information about movement in warranty provisions.

31 March 2016 31 March 2018

Re. RS,
At the beginning of the year " 5,994,323 ~ 9,423,718
Arising during the year £0,000 80,000
Utliized during the year (3,088,278} {3.478,385)
At the end of the year 2,876,045 5,
Cuerent portion 1,227,286 2,633,210
Non-current portion i 1,748,750 3,381,113
B. The table below gives about movement in lon for indirect taxes
31 March 2018 31 March 2016
Rs. As.
At the beginning of the year 1,017,025 3,000,000
Utilized during the year - {1.982.875)

Atthe ond of the year iOTgs 1017026
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mmwndld@ﬂmaﬂmmunanﬂmm”snmm March 2016 digital cinema
Trade Payable & Other Liabilities
Non-Current Current
31 March 2016 31 March 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
: _Rupess Rupees _Rupess Rupees
Trade payables (refer nota 37 for details of dues to micro and amall - - 801,181,140 656,590,447
anterprises)
Other liabliitles
Gurrent maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note 5) . - 495,536,537 614,276,512
Irter=st accrued but not due on borrowings . - 10,705,389 15,014,285
Defered lease rental income 49,838,626 23,070,134 6,433,069 B,473,087
Deferrad adveriisement income - - 14,621,824 38,400,583
Detared revenue on AMC services - - 13,040,708 9,532,350
Advanca from customers . - 195,340,135 176,308,209
Investor Educstian and Protection Fund (refer note (i) below)
Unpaid dividend - - 233,800 -
Others
Deposit from theatre and reglonal dealers 485,374,781 441,551,677 120,310,354 109,769,169
Payables for purchase of fixed assats - - 76,213,154 15,784,552
Trade / Security deposits received - - - 1,702,248
Book overdraft . - 49,352 3,538,435
Payable for purchase of investments - 99,987,376 74,987,378 128,488,117
Salary & reimbursement payable - - 62,795,571 39,517,128
Statutory duss payabls
Employee related liablitties . - 11,142,487 9,506,559
Service tax payabls - - 820,887 178,191
VAT payable - - 10,855,752 9,044,786
TDS payable - - 36,592,080 20417484
Crther taxes payable - = - 88,648 100,845

“as5213407 564,505,167 1,127,867,928 1,196,440 361

{i) There are no amounts dua and outstanding to be cradited to Investor Education and Pratection Fund as a1 March 31, 2016,

Short-tarm borrowings {secured)

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

_Rupees Rupess
Cash credit Axis bank 14,876 462 10,313
QOverdraft facility from YES bank Ltd 71,028,365 £4,310.415

108,502,827 94,320,728

Cash credit from Axis bank is $ecured by first charge on all the current assets and fixed assets of one subsidiary company. The cash credit is repeyable on demand and
carrias Interest @ 11.50% p.a. (March 31, 2015: 12.15% p.a).

The Joint Venture company Mukta V N Fiims Limited has obiained bank-overdraft facility from Yas Bank Limited on 29 September 2014 at interest rate of basa rate pius
m%.mlnmummmmmwmﬂmumw“n Partner, Also, this loan faciiity is secured by corporate guarartes from the
Holding company.
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Notes to consolldated financlal statements as at and fnrth_gﬂ'_andﬂd 31 March 2016 digital tinema
Non-current Investments
‘21 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rug Rupees

Trada invastments (valued at cost uniess stated otherwise)
Unquoted squity Instruments

investment in subsidiaries

(In subsidiary under liquidation)
1 (March 31, 2015; 1) Equity Shares of USD 1 each fully paid upin (1] 63
UFO Europe Ltd
Less : Provision for diminution in value of investments (e8] {63}
1 {Mtarch 31, 2015: 1) Equity Shares of USD 1 each fully psid up in 88 83
Scrabble Emteriainmeant |srael Uimited
(13 63
Investment In Associates
167,714 (March 31, 2015; 187,714) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully 45,208,228 49,019,712
pald up in Scrabble Digital Limited Including post -acquisifion share of
profit or loss
Addi{Less) : Post - acquisition share of Profil for the year 17,743,447 9,237,603
{,ess: Dividend distribution by sssociate (15,817,120) (13,048,088)
{sss: Tax on dividend distributed by associata (3,237,857) -
43,358 698 45,208,227
100 (March 31, 2015: 100) Ordinary sharea of AED 1000 each at par 6,020,533 3,342,146
fully paid up In Scrabble Digital DMCC including post-acquisition share
of profit or ioss
Add - Post - sequisiticn share of Profit for tha year 6,122,308 2,678,387
Less : Dividend distribufion by associate (2,709,164) -
$,433877 6,020,533
1,500 (March 31, 2015: 1500) Equity Shares of Mexican Pesos 7848 7234
including post acquisition share of Profit or Loss each fully pald up in
Scrabble Venturs S.de R.LDe C.V, Mexico (refarnots a)
Add/(Less) : Post - acquisition share of Profit/(Loss) for the year Rs. (7,848} (7.234)
41,339,807/ (March 31, 2015: {Rs. 59.999,111)) restricied to value of
Inveatmant)
3,000 (March 31,.2015: 3,000)Equity Shares In Scrabble Venturs LLC. 19,899,870 18,777.240
USA of no par value, Including post acquisition share of profit or loss.
{refer note &)
Lass : Rscoupment of unaccounted losses (25,508,032) (25,506,032)
Add/(Less) : Post - acquisition share of Profit for the year 29,113,335 13,610,188
23507173 6,881,306
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares In Mukda VN Films 1,980,000 -
Limited
Share warant in Mukta VN Films Limited 1,320,000 3,300,000

50,137,614 81410210

Notes:
&) The Group is hoiding 2,000 shares of Scrabble Venture LLC and 1,000 shares of Scranble Venture S.de R. L. De C.V, Mexico.on behalf of others, where group is not
2 beneficial owner.

The groups fotal investment in these entities is presented net of ghares haid on behalf of others, where the group is not a benaficlal owner.
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Notes to consolldatad financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2018

11 Deterred tax assets / {liabitity)

% %Y

UFO

digital cinema

31 March 2018 31 March 2015

Rupess Rupess
A Deferred tax assets
Differencas in deprediation and other differences in block of fixad 218,044,772 143,758,142
esseta as per tax books and financial books
Effect of expendituse debitad to profit and loss account in the curent 18,246,540 18.876.482

year but aliowed for tax purposes in following years

Provigion for doubtful debis and advances
Grogs deferted tax assets:

B Deferred tax labilities

37 29,501,683

130,035 :

275,044,347 182,537,307

Differences In depraciation and other differences in block of fixed 238,763 238,753
sa861s 85 pel tax books and financial books
Deferred revenue expenses/other difference = 51,944
Gross deferred tax llabliities 236,753 288,807
12 Loan and advances {Unsecured, considered good uniess otherwige stated)
Long-ferm Shori-tenn
31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Capital advancas 10,663,238 6,453,730 - -
Security deposit to others 14,458,157 14,144,738 45,508,168 9,173,157
Sacurity deposit to related parties (rafer note 32} - 35,771,540 35,771,540 -
Loan to related parties (refer note 32) . - 74,753 8,094,241
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considerad good - 16,963,861 8,216,778 21,731,433
Considared doubtful 22,079,008 18.183.902 2,386,394 2,396,384
22,079,008 33,157,763 10,613,172 24,127,827
Provision for doubtful advances {22,079 008} {18,193,502) (2,596,384} (2.396,364)
- 18.963.861 8,218,778 21,731,433
Other Ioans and advances
Advance Income-tax {net of provision for tax) 216,066,870 310,364,955 - -
Balance with statutory / government authorities
Considered good 48,127,949 10,281,720 42,760,588 11,085,067
Conslderad doubtiul 1,485,762 1,466,752 - -
Less: Provision for doubtful recalvable {1,486,152) (1,485,752) - -
48,127,349 10,281,720 42,750,588 11,055,087
Deposit with Govemment bodies and others 3,821, 3,534,020 - -
52,049 475 13,815,740 42,750,568 11,055,067
Advances to supplier - - 73,983,900 4,750,554
Advance to employess - - 16,704,422 1,600,299
Prepaid expenses 9,282,445 7.062,208 81,311,468 33,284 319
Sarvice tax credit receivabie - - 4,172,184 21,683,108
Vat credit receivable - - 1,221,381 440,268
Qthers - 32,506 208,025 9,253 470
405540232 404 509,365 290,331 121 3
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13 Current investments (valued at lower of cost or market value)

31 March 2018 31 March 2015

Rupees Rupees
Unquoted mutual funds
10,549.22 (March 31, 2015: 67,071.78) units of Axis Liquld Fund - 10,848,908 87,002,360
grawth o
12,147 475 (March 31, 2015: Nii) units of Axis freasury advantage fund 20,073,771 -
- growth option
9,269,356 (March 21,2015 : Nil) units of HOFC liquid fund - direct plan- 10,050,053 “
growth option
13,061,870.8 (March 31, 2015 : Nil) units of HDFC corporate debt 480,000,000 -
oppurtunities fund - growth option
3,873,823.18 (March 31 2015: Nil) units of Rellance regular savings 80,000,000 =
debt furxi - growth option
;RS
Aumumuh&vahnﬁmumhmMmMMsmmwcmmhmmNAVWmmmmdmw is
281,318,402 (March 31, 2015 ; 8,70,84,176%))
14 Inventories (valued at lower of cost ar net realisable value)
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Traded Goods
Lamps 97,701,431 83,107,746
Digital Cinema Equipment 1,831,191 10,833,726
Consumables and spares 15,289,703 16,782,487

TeEmEs  Ti05mee
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Trade recslvables
31 March 2018 $1 March 2015
Rupees Rupees
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Outstanding for 2 pariod exceading six months from the date they
are due for peyment.
- considerad good 180,404,033 86,158,255
- considarad doubtful 88,396,815 77.145.806
279,800,860 183,302,181
Prowvision for doubtful recaivablas 99,398,81 145,908
(73] 180,404,038 86,156,255
Ciivers trade recaivables
- Considered good - e
- Considerad good (B) 1,334,641,609 966,465 429
- Considered doubtful 401,384 -
1,335, 3 066,465,428

Provision for doubtful receivables

{€) 1,334,641,808 966,465,428
TOTAL(A+B+C) 1, iiw_ 1, I621‘§B4
Cash & bank balances
Non-Current Cumment
31 March 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupses Rupses Rupees Rupees
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks :
- On carrent accounts - - 411,582,528 277,367,938
—On unpaid dividend account” 233,800 -
— On EEFC Account - 1,373,081 5,603,681
— Deposits with original maturity of jess than three months - - 410,000 4,410,000
Cash on hand - - 938,782 1,180,025
- - 414,237,998 288,561,624
Cther bank balances - W
- Deposits with remalning maturity for less than 12 months - - 188,870,388 183,020,954
~ Deposits with remaining maturity for more-than 12 months 8,029,744 57.774.341 - el
8,029,744 §7,774,341 188,870,389 183,029,994
— Margin money deposit with remaining maturity for less than 12 - - €4,583,318 105,815,870
months
— Margin money deposit with remalning maturity for more than 12 59,012,673 59,264,917 - -
manths
59,012,673 59,264,917 _ 64,569,318 105915870
Amount disciosed under non - curent assels (67.042.417) (117.039,258) - =
{refer note 17) - - 667,677,706 577,567 488
Wargin money deposits:
Margin money deposits are against guarantees given to statutory authorities and are kept under lien with bank for opening of Letter of Credil.
* The Parent company can uiliize thesa balances only toward setiement of the respective unpaid dividend.
Other assets
NenCurrent Current
31 March 2018 31 March 2015 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
__Rupees Rupees Rupees
Non-currant bank balances {refer note 16) 87,042,417 117,032,258 - -
Unbilled revenue - - 82,450,606 80,804,628
Inferest accrued but not due on fixed deposit 8,140,870 5,403,052 1,447,884 5,471,027
Other receivables {refer note (i) below) - - - 81,823,214
Dividend recelveble from associate ) = 2,708,164 =
76,183,087 122,442 310 88,607,654 177,798,868

mmmmumsmww.wmmwmu muummwmmmwwmmmum)wwm
mmmmwmgm«mcorrp-u.mwmwmucmwmnlmmmmamummm
mclPOumWﬂnmdlmme«mMmbhamwhhnmlhyhuﬁhg shareholders and accordingly classified.
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31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupees
Sale of Services
Advertisement revenue 1,878,344,318 1,168,882 310
Virtual Print Fees - E-Cinerna 88,888,579 893,621,008
Virtual Print Fees - D-Cinema 1,540,444 846 1,478,164 840
Lease rental income - E-Cinema 396,441,850 363,864,842
Lease rental Income - D-Cinerna 158,593,685 180,258,020
Dighisation income 59,815,625 67,227,332
Maimtanance service fae 82,879 Bdd 50,896,403
Registration fees incoma 10,468,639 10,034,109
Commission income 14,627,036 4262312
Technical service Income 5,732,136 7,431,888
Other (refer note 1) 25,020,050 31,038,043
A 4,861,251 384 4,233,482,017
Sales of Products.
Lamp and spares sale 330,254,380 3M2953,779
Sale of digital cinerma equipments 463,375,045 225,076,207
(8) 783,630,308 538,029,986
{(Ay(B) 861,689 4,771.612,003
Mete 1: Other services include revenue from theatre programming activity.
Other Incoma
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupess Rupees
Sundry balance written back. 39,264,580 13,034,281
Licanse incoma 4,385,308 174 431
Freight income 2,085 448 286,170
45,715,334 13 B82
Other Income N
31 March 2016 81 March 2015
Rupees Rupess
Miscellaneous receipts 13,658,491 B422 549
Foreign exchange gain (nef) 6,859,303 - .
%m 8422948
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21 Operating direct costs

31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Ru Ri
Advertisement revenue share 471,481,533 363,891,867
Running and maintenance - exhibition equipments 197,710,765 174,400,444
Ven operation expenses 78,718,297 10,302,696
Technical service fees i 72,490,748 88,260,448
Bandwidth charges 64,859,782 55,162,679
Purchsss of digiial cinema squipments 369,197,700 177,376,081
Purchase of lamps and spares 291,038,131 267,964,290
Rent on equipments 13,717,033 24,326,005
Delivery and distribution charges 42,86t.411 35,553,091
Content downdoad chargas 3,262,926 3,083,785
Content processing charges 42,468,068 30,083,147
Virtual print fees sharing 733,617,381 833,081,716
Other expenses 22,618,282 10,353,126
{Increase)/decrease in inventories of digital cinema equipments
Inventories at the beginning of tha year 10,833,728 2,405,565
Inventories at the end of the year 1,831,191 10,833,726
8,802,538 (8,228,161)
{Increase)idecrease In inventories of lamps and spares
inventories st the beginning of the year 79,140,086 78,108,486
Inventories at the end of the year 93,731,707 78,140,086
{14,591,8621) (3.031,601)
Consumables and spares
Inventories at the beginning of the year 20,750,148 19,176,822
Add : purchases 28,760,469 43,761,026
Less : [nventories at the end of the year {12.289,426) (20,750,148
30,251,191 42,187,700
2,425,221,240 1,915,747.250
22 Em| banaflt
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rupees Ry
Salaries & wagas 591,583 6656 508,353,959
Contribution to provident and other funds 27,697 651 25,588,537
Employes stock option scheme cost - 3,858
Geatuity expenses (rafer note 27) 13,830,884 9,130,279
Compensated absences 3,331,878 3,505,578
Stafi welfare expenses 51,778,576 27,872,738

Lz .

572,261.746
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23 Otherexpenses

31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupess Rug
Rent 107,916,429 87023478
Freight and forwarding charges £8,020,650 £7,350 8658
Legal, professional and consultancy charges 123,648,541 98,792,032
Directors sitting fees including commission 8,050,000 2,812,500
Commission on advertisement revenue 118,797,930 84,887,014
Commission on other revenue 47,358,338 33,661,899
Sales promotion expenses 33,713,187 30,978,368
Elactricity charges 20,932,794 19.137.380
Rates and taxes 30,737,014 17,136,758
Auditor's rermuneration 9,604,896 6,208,511
Repairs and maintanance
-Plant and machinery 5,019,192 3302827
-Building 205,408 168,022
—Fumilure and fixtures 469,179 514,712
-Others 20,433,707 17,528,768
insurance 15,718,245 13,373,193
Travefiing and corvayancs expenses 58,898 645 45283202
Communication and courier xpenses. 23,052,997 23,125,265
Printing and stationery 63111472 5391083
Bad debts written-off 15,893,725 8623258
Less: Provision utilised (7,468,348) 8,425.377 (2,307,308)
Provision for doubtful debts 33,434,877 24,030,899
Provision for doubtful advances 5,885,107 5963716
Loss on sale and writa off of fived assats (net) 1,247 283 ar7.1a
Bank charges 19,836 409,510
Donations B 418,250
Provision for diminution in value of ixed assels 701,928 3,333,584
Migcellansous expenses 40,713,758 76,400,769
Foreign exchange loss (net} - 22681728
758,703,198 697,101,669
24 Interestand finance expense
31 March 2016 31 Margh 2015
Rupees Rupass
Imterast on
- Term lcan 423,583,281 180,396,670
- Cthers 9,164,841 16,894,270
Bank charges 31504674 2828856
QOthar borrowing cosis 053 991,600
140,395,788 201,111,386
25 Finance Income
31 March 2018 31 March 2015
Rupews Rupess
Imerest recaived
- Bank deposits 437,604,711 37.134 838
- Cthers 71,533 7,247,811
Dividend [ncome on current investments 3,045,943 6,065,708
Profit on sale of current investments (net) 6,234.251 2
EXEXE] EX XN
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Notes to consclidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2018 digital cinema
26. Earnings per share {(EPS)
mammmhgﬂmﬂmdﬂawﬂhﬁeb&ﬁcmﬁdﬁnﬂ%mm

31 March 2018 31 Merch 2018

Rupees Rupess

Basic
Nat profit after taix as per statement of profit and loss 634,629 480 488,125,520
Less : dividends on convertible preference shares & tax thereon - (31,002,188)
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS 634,629,480 457 123322
Weighled average numbser of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 26,203,587 26,897 669
Earning per share 24.22 1 7&
Diluted
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS 634,629,480 457,123,322
Net profit for calculation of diluted EPS 634,629,450 457,123,322
Weighted average numbsec of equity shares in calculsting basic EPS 28,203,587 25,897 669
Effect of dlutions on stock options granted undsr ESOP 4,000,959 1,008,501
Welghted average number of shares outstanding (including dilution) 27,204,545 26,506,170
Eaming per share 2_1.33 16.85

27. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit planis

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity pian. Every employse who has complaled five years or more of seevice gels a gratuily on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn
salary) for each completad yesr of sarvice. The scheme s funded with an Insurance Group in the form of @ qualifying Insurance palicy.

The following tables sur ries the p ummmmmwminunmmmprm:mmmmmmﬂmmmm
recognised in the balance sheel for the respective plans.
Net hensfit ex) e ized in the coat

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Current service cost 14,545,289 7.121,978
interest cost on beneft obiigation 3,435,242 2,088,434
Expected retum on plan assets {1,914,551) (1,758,333}
Neat actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year {2,235116) 1,899,200
Net benafit expense 13,830,864 8,130,279
Aciual retum on plan assets 2,200 671 1,768,333
Balance sheet
Benefit asset/ llabllity
Present value of defined benefit obiigation 48,578,599 32,021.086
Fair value of plan assels {31,877 428) (24,213,868)
Plan liability 14,701,170 7807188

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as Tollows:

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Rupees

Opening defined benefit obligation 32,499,204 22544163
Currenl sarvice cost 14,000,825 7625455
Interest cost 3,435,242 2,088,434
Banefits paid (1,702,691} (434,800)
Actuarial (gain) / loeses on obiigation {1,684.071) 695,042
Closing defined benafit obligation 46,578,598 32,490,254
Changas in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opering fair vaiue of plan assels 24,213,808 16,308,310
Expecied retum 1,953,845 1,745443
Contributions by employer £,989,3685 6,204,100
Benefils paid {605,768) (191,826)
Actuarial gain on plan assets 326,089 147,871

Closing fair value of plan assets ETT A2 24.213.888
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Notes to consclldated financial staternents as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016 digital cinema
The ass ons used in dete a8 sh below:
ratuity N

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Discount rate 7.80% 8.00%
Expecied rate of retum on assets 8.00% 8.75%
Employes tumover 15% 15%
The estimates of future salary increases consitiered In sctusrial valuation, take account of inflation, sanfority, promotion and other refovant f . such as supply and

demand In the emplayment market.
The overall expected rate of retum on assets is determined based an the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable fo the period over which the obligation is to be
eattiad. Thers has been sigrificant change in expected rate of retum on assets due to change in the market scenaria.

Amounts for the current year and previous four yoars are as follows:,

Gratuity 31 March 2016 31 March 2016 31 March 2014 31 March2012 31 Warch 2042
Defined benefil obligation 48,578,599 32,021,086 22,573,355 15,622,688 11,080,656
Plan assats (31,877.429) (24.212,808) (18,308,310) (9,746,554) (7,298,327)
Surplus / {deficit) 14,701,170 7,807,187 8,265,045 6,088,004 3,794,328
Experienca adjustments on plan liabiities (1,654,071) 696,042 1,378,848 1,532,484 1,071,236
Experienca adjustments on plan assets 328,089 147,871 = . =

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
100% 100%

28, Employee stock option plans

During the year ended March 31, 2016, the Parent company’s three ESOP Schemes viz., ESOP Scheme 2008, ESOP Scheme 2010 and ESOP Schems 2014 were in
existence.

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2006 (ESOP Scheme 2006")

All Options granted under ESOP Scheme 2006 are vested. The Shareholders of the Parant company i thekr Annual Ganeral Meating hald on August 17, 2011 had revised
{he terms and condltions of the Exarcise Pardod of the Options granted under ESOP Scheme 2006 to make it in consonance with ESOP Scheme 2010 as follows:

iy Farmomqﬂopuwl'llomemploymmoﬂh.Pmmm“paw:m“prmm.ﬂmnhuithednmsnithhrulmmmyaﬂluadmsnwgnlzod
stock exchange.
1) For the retired employees, termination due fo permanent disability, desth: Witnin stx manths from the dale of listing of Paren! Company's shares with a recognised stock

exchange.
The detalis of activity under the Scheme 2008 are summarised below:
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Number of Whaighted Humber of Options Weighted Average
Options Average Exercise Price{Rs.}

Exercise

Price{Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 211,081 100.18 211,324 100.18
Granted during the year . " - .
Exarcised during the year 208,316 - - -
Forfeited during the year - 100.18 {273) 100.18
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,736 i00.1a 211,051 100.18
Exercisable at the end of the year 2,738 100.18 211,051 100.18
Weighted average remaining contractual e (in manth) 2 14

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2010 {ESOP Scheme 2010%)
Based on the recommendations of the Compensation Commitiee the ESOP Schieme 2010 was approved by the Board at ils meeting held on Oclober 15, 2010 and was
subsequently approved by the sharehoiders at the annual general meeting held on November 22, 2010.

Under ESOP Schaae 2010 a fotal number of 1,413,487 options were granted in the year ended March 31, 2011 at an exercise prics of Re. 181.87 per share. As per the
ESOP Scheme 2010, 25% of the options shal ves! at the end of each ysar from the date of grant.

During the year 2013-14, the Parent company granted a total number of 174,157 ogtions at an memise price of Rs.178.18 per share to certain employses and key
managerial persannel of the Pareni company and certain employees of subsidiaries. Out of the opfions granted, in respect of 82,157 options 25% vest equaly over &
pericd of 4 years from the date of grant and in respect of 82,000 options entire options vest at the end of one year from the date of grant.

The Baard at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on Oclober 24, 2014 approved the modification In vesting period of 82,157 options from being vested aqualy over a
period of 4 years from ihe date of grant 1o one year from the date of grant.

The Board &t #ts Extra Ordinary General Mesting held on October 24, 2014 approved the changs in exercise period of all vested options under this scheme from two year
ta one yeer from the date an which the shases of the Parent company get lisied on a Recognized Stock Exchange. In case of the amployees In employment of tha Paren
WM‘Fm't}wrellmdmlmes.mmlnaﬁonduel.ommm,mmdwmmmmhmmmﬁxmmmwedMM
company's shares with a recoganised stoch axchange.
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The details of activity under the Scheme 2010 are summarised balow:

T 3iMarch20is 31 March 2015
Number of Weighted _ Number of Options Weightad Average
Options Average Exercisa Prico
Exercise Price {Rs.)
{Rs)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,503,489 18374 1,505,489 163.76
Granied during the year - - = <
s o oy sl 1,383,392 18371 - -
Forfeited during the year (11,408} 185.44 (2,000) 178.17
Outstanding at the end of the year 53,889 164.60 1,503,489 163.74
Exercisable st the end of the year 98,689 184.60 1,503,489 161.87
Weighted average remaining contractual Ife (in month) 2 14

Employes Stock Option Scheme 2014 (ESOP 2014} : :

Tha Compensation Commities recommended the new ESOP Scheme 2014. BcﬂwmdhnewESOP&chemezmd-uismwu held on November 11, 2014 and
Sharehoklers approved this ESOP Scheme 2014 at Is meeting held on November 20, 2014.

Under ESOP Scheme 2014, the aggregate number of options fo be granted is 1,150,000 equity shares. During the year ended March 31, 20185, 932,500 oplions were
granied at an exerdise price of Rs, 600 per share. As per the ESOP Scheme 2014, 25% of the options shall vest equatly at the end of each year from the data of grant.

The exarcise pesiod of thege options is as follows :
i) For the employees while in employment of the Parent compary : Within a period of two years from the date of Vesting of the respective Employee Stock Options.

i) For the retired employees. mmumdwbpunﬁwmmbllim death: Withih six months from the date of retirement, termination due to physical disabfity and dsath
raspectively.

The datails of activity under the Scheme 2014 are summarised below:

31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Number of Weightad Number of Options  Weightad Average
Options Avarage Exercise Prica{Rs.)
Exerciss
Price(Rs.)
OQuistanding at the baginning of the year 928,760 800 - -
Granted during the year - - 932,500 800
Exarcised during tha year " » B 5
Forfeited during the year {27,680} 800 (2.750) 600
Outstanding at the end of the year 902,070 600 920,750 800
Exarcisable at the end of the year 225518 800 -
Weighted average remaining contractual e (in manths) - 39 -1

mmhmmauwmwwmonmmmwmmmm on its financial position.

Fair vale of Stock Dptions grantad under ESOP 2014 Scheme
The fair value of stock options granted during the year ended March 31, 2015 with vesiing pericd of 4 year was Re.NIl . The Black Scholes vaksation model was used far
com the fak value cansidering the

31 March 2016 31 March 2018
Expected volatiity - 0.5%
Risk-free interest rate - 8.13%
Weighted average share price - 78,71
Exercise-price - 600
Expected life of options granted in yeers . 3.50

Howewer, in the previous year, nulemwmmmﬂyvﬂnﬂhopb‘onsgnmdunﬁ.ru'bE.SOPmidsctnmodRssﬁ.iBbymmmm
as market price and vice versa. Accordingly, the Parent company has presented proforma group net income and eaming per share (as per cormecied fair value), had the
comgensation cost been datermined in @ manner consistent with fair value approach, as folows:

31 March 2016 31 Warch 2016

Rs. Rs.

Net pruﬂlfn‘mlaﬁmdb-lcEPs 634,620 490 457,123,321
Less: Employee stock compensalion under fair value method - (10,895,914)
Proforma profit 824,829,490 446,227 407
Earnings Per Share
Basic

- As reported 2422 17.68

- Proforma 24.22 17.23
Diluted

- As reported 2333 16.99

- Proforma 2333 18.58

o

DRSS

/ .,_};,/———“a\%%\
1
};

;‘.;1 il

# i) o —

P he oundERd %

.'u_ - ]

4
B, SO

- i

e

3

N
R e
N »;;,\‘,n_L\/



A WA

(a)

®)

UFO Moviez India Limited U F o

Notes to consolidated financlal statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016 digital cinema
28. Investments during the previous year
investments by the Group

Scrabble Entertainment Limited (SEL)

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company acquired additional 14.91% stake (114,568 equity shares) in Scrabble Entertainment Limited from the minority
shareholders for Rs. 240,887,376 Out of the above the Company has pald Rs 175,000,000 and balancs of Rs 74,957,376 is payabia In four six monthly equal installment
ending on December 31, 2018, Post this investment, the Company hokls 91.33% of equity share capital of SEL.

Southern Digital Sereenz India Private Limited (SDS)
During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company acquirad additional §% stake 386,805 equity shares in Southem Dighal Screenz India Private Limited (SDS) from the
minority sharsholders for Rs.108,998 117, Post this investment, the Company hokds 84.18% of equity share capital of SDE.

Valuable Digital Screens Private Limited (VDSFL)

During the yesr anded March 31, 2015, the Company acquired 7,105 etuily sharee representing 71.05% of squity share capital of VDSPL from Vahiable. Technologies
Limited (VTL} for a consideration of Rs. 27,000,421 Subsequent fo the acquisition, the Company invested Rs 17,005,895 In 4475 equily shares {fresh issue) of VDSPL.
Post this investment, the Company now holds 80% equity share capital of VDSPL. Further the Compary has Incurred Rs 5,926,900 fowards acguisition cost of this
Invastment.

The Parent company will acquire the remaining 20% equity of VDSPL from VTL in the financial year 2017-18 for a further consideration to be calculated in accondance with
the tarms of the investmant agreement.

30. Leases

Operating lease : Group as lessee

The Group's significant leasing gements are in respect of operating leases taken for office premises, stores & digital equipments. These leases are cancelabie
opuﬂ'lglmm:mmﬂnmmlpoﬂod.k:malmlcpuonwmmcMrmmanmMIwmndmcnmmlmmmulsmﬂto
38 months. The initial terwre of the digital equipments on lease generally is for 36 to 72 months.

{in Rupees)
Office Premises & Digital Cinema
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Lease payments for the year 121,633,482 121,348,482

Operating lease commIitments — Group as |essor

Tha Group has leased out Digital Cinema Equipment to theaters and franchisees on operating Iease arrangement. The lease term is generally for 5 to 10 years. The Group
as wall as the theaters and franchisess have an option of terminating this lease arangement any time during the tenure of the lease as per the provisions of the lease
agreemem.emmmn‘magmmmpmmtammmmmem'mmmEhrmammdsm 10 years.

. ; {In Rupees]
Cinema Ipment
31 March 2018 21 March 2015
Gross carmying amount 4,325,531,788 4,105,567,935
Accumutated depreciation 1,702,791,381 1,285,307,052

Depradiation recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 528,198,159 508,624,126
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31. Segment reporting

The Growp is engaged primarlly in the business of Digital Cinema Services and the finencial statements refiect the result of this business segment, which Is the primary
segment in accordance with the requirement of Accounting Standand 17 on Segment Reporting. The Group's operations are based on the distribution of the group by
geographical markets, based on the location of the assets.

For the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2016

Revenue by Geographical Market

- Within India 4,419,713,796 3,861,728,288
- Mikidie east 1,151,158,462 804,854,506
- Rest of the worid 84,011,431 91.579.961

5,654,881 4758252 745

Camrying Amount of Segment Assets

- Within Indiia 6,953,232,998 5.723.571.176

- Middle east 488,707 585 463,310,344

- Rast of the world 447,756,043 1,039,615 506
7,880.786 627 T 497,028

Costincurred to acquire Segment Fixed Assets

- Within India 688,241,771 417,379,414

- Middle east’ 6,510,693 1,852,838

- Rest of the world -

752,464 410,332,350
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32, Related party disclosures

1. Names of relatad perties where transactions have taken place during the year

Associate Enterprises

Joint Vanture entity

UFO

digital cinema

Scrabbia Dighal DMCC (Erstwhilie known 88 Scrabble Digital JLT)
Scrabble Digital Limited

Scrabbie Venture LLC, USA

Scrabble Ventures, S. de RL. de C.V.

Mukta V N Films Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management persannei of their relatives

Key menagement personnel

Relatives of Key management personnel

2. Detalis of transaction with re| during the

Sr. No.

Madia Infotek Park

Shres Enterprises

Valusble Media Limited

Valuable Technologles Limited

Ok Entertainment (ndia Limited

Impact Medla Exchange Lirnitad

Dusane Infotech (India) Private Limited (6l Spetember 15, 2015)
Nifty Portfollo Services Private Limiad

Advent Fiscal Private Limited

Mr. Sanjay Gaikwad - Managing Director
Mr. Kapil Agarvaal - Joint Managing Direclor
Mr. Rajesh Mishm - Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Ashish Malushte - Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Sameer Chavan - Company Secrctary

Ms. Apeksha Agarwal

Ms. Benu Agarwal
Mr. Uday Gaikwad

Particulars
Nature of e of Parties

31 March 2016 31 March 2015

Rupess

-~

relatives

Enterprises owned or significantly infiuenced by Key Management Parsonnal ar their

Expenses reimbursed
i} Media Infotek Park

i) Dusane Infotech (indis) Private Limited

0,513,840
8,742

9,767,042
16,501

Softwara development charges
1) Dusans Infotech (india) Private Lirited

1,468,000

3,523,200

Technical services (expense)
] Valuabie Technologies Limiled

72,176,562

£9,280,448

Direct Expenses (License fees on 30 movie)
i) Valuable Technologies Limited

46,229

98,871

Direct Expenses (Licensee fees — Impact)
i) Impact Media Exchange Limited

7.200,000

3.715.851

Licensee fee- Club X {Income)
i) Valuable Media Limited

1,467,108

1.066.314

Rent pald (axpense)

48,198,944

43.820.138

i} Media Infolek Park

Advertisement revenue
1) Quik Entertainmant India Lirvited

7,680,271

Consuliancy & reimbursement expenses
Shree

631,600

671,928

Purchase of Spares and Equipment

Nil

2,001,391

}) Valuatie Technologies Limited _
Benk Guarenies givan (refer note 34 {c))

Media Exchange Private Limited

10,000,000

|

Recovery of expansss
1) Gwik Entertainment India

o

17.250)

) Vatusbie Techniologies Limited

Purchase of aquity shares in Valuable Digital Screens Privatc Limited

Nt

27,000,421

Saie of equipments

Lo

il

of z| =

) Valuable Media Lid
Dividend Paid
1) Valuable Media Limitéd
¥) Valusble Technologies Limited
&) Nifty Portfolio Services Private Limited

7,471,326
11,218,

2,740,680

3,685,910

Nil
NI

il

H)MFEPMUUM
Associate Erterprisea

™

Sale of goods
§) Scrabbe Digital Ltd
&) Scrabble Digital DMCC

904,352
1,100,176

201,193
40,883

i) Scrabble Digital Limited

Digital Conversion Expenses & Content Processing Charges

27,204,212

25,713,177

Performance Guarantea given
i) Scrabbie Vantures e

NIl

312,854,000
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D Defivery Distribution Income

) Scrabble Digital Limited 26,947,000 24,998,821
E Recovery of expensas

i} Scrabble Digital Limited 480,058 1,661,296
F Rent

1} Scrabbie Digital Limited 732,338 1,480,885
G Miscallansous Income

i) Sarabble Ventures LLC Ni 3,280,544

i) Scrabble Digital Lid 449,07 Nil
H Dividend received

i) Scrabble Digitai Limited 15,817,120 13,048,088

i) Scrabble Digital DMCC 2,709,164 NIl
| AMC Income

i) Sarabbie Digital Limited 300,000 NE
3 Joint Venture Entity {to the extsnt of consolidsted)
A mmmmm(wmmm;

1) Mukta V' N Films Limited Limited Nil| 70,000,000
4 Remunerafion 1o key Mg-ﬂll personnel |

iy Mr. Sanjay Galkwad 25,000,000 25,000,000

iy Mr. Kapll Agarwal 25,000,000 25,000,000

i) Mr, Ashish Malushte 7,676,512 5,007 800/

iv) Nr. Rajesh Mishra 7,744,806 7,491,800

v) Mr. Sameer Chavan 2,424,986 915,921
3 Remuneration to relative of key managerial personnel

1) Mis. Apeksha Aganwel 768,576 761,600
5 Salary advance lo key managarial personnel | |

1) Mr. Ashish Malushte 1,600,000 Nil

i) Mr. Rajesh Mishra 2,650,000 Nil
7 Dividend Paid to key managerial personnel

i} Mr, Sanjay Galkwad 1,318,985 Nil

1i) Mr. Kapil Aganwal 1,863,470 Nl

i) Mr. Ashish Malushte 217120 Nil

v) Mr. Mishra 285,745 Nl
] |Dividend paid to relatives of key managerial pon i |

i} Ms.Berw Agarwal 448,500 Nill

) Mr.Uday Gaikwad 500 Nil

Nota: The ramuneration to the key managerial personnel does nat include the provisions mada for gratully and isave benafis, as they are determined on an acharial basis

for the Group as @ whole,

Further, the Company had grantad empioyee stock options during year ended March 31, 2015.10 key managerial personnet.

6. Bafance outstanding at the end -
[SrNo. [Particulars e 31 March 2018 31 March 20135
1 |Enterprises owned or significantly infiuenced by Key Management Personnsl or thelr
rslatives
A (Amound receivable
I} Valuabie Media Limited 123,248 218,707
i) Qwik Entertamment India Limited 496,397 408,582
B Dapastt receivable
1) Media Infotek Park 35,771,540 35,771,540
(+] |Bank Guarantee. given (refer note 34 {c})
i) Impact Media Exchange Private Limited 10,000,000 10,000.000
2 Associats enterprise
A LAmount receivable
i) Scrahbla Digital Limited 8,838,271 2,631,950
B Loan and advance given
i) Scrabbie Digital DMCC (including interest receivablo) 74,783} 8,094,241
Guarantee Given
c a) Performance Guarantee given on behall of associate
i) Scrabble Ventures LLC 331,664,500} 312,954,000
3 pnaonnﬂ
Salary advance recenable
A ) Wr. Ashish Malushte 1,600,000 Ni
i) ¥4 Rajesh Mishva 2,850,000 L
4 Joint Venture Entl the extent of consol
A Caorporate Guarantee given on bomowing (refer note 34 (b))
1) Mukta V' N Films Limited 70,000,000| 70,000,000
33. Capital and other commitments
31 March 2048 31 March 2015
Rupees Rup
Capital commitments 92,222,205 518772395
{estimated amount of coniracts remaining 1o be exaculed on capital account and not provided for (net of
advances,
Other ccr{\]minm 20,237,282 17,315.691
12133% 80,293,386

a) As indicated In note 29 [c) to the financial siatements, the Parent company wil acquire the remaining 20% equity of VDSPL from VTL in the financial year 2017-18 fora

further cumsderat

//\&AS
7 ./""‘\.

culated in accordance with the ferms of the
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34. Contingent fizbilities

31 March 2016 31 March 2016

| Rupess ___Rupees
Dividend on 4,885,825 - 6% Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each. Nil 31,002,188
Performance guarantees jssued by the Group on behalf of Subsidiaries and associates o two studios for 2,321,851,500 2,190,678,000
the performance of abfigation relating to distribution of their dightal content by its subsidiarias, stap down
subsidiaries and associates of subskdiary in certein overseas market. ( refer note a)
(UsD 35,000,000 (P.Y. USD 25,000,000)
Corporate Guarantee {refer note b) 70,000,000 70,000,000
Corporate Guarantes {rafer note ¢) 10,000,000 10,000,000
Corporate Guarantes {rafer nots d) 238,400,000 Nil
Bmkgtwmwwmeemwhfmuwdvmusmwm&uwm 850,000 750,000
Labour Guaranies 755,630 561.7119
Letter of crec 7,628,269 612,785
Pending lltigations/mattars [refer note g)
(i) In respect of incoma tax matters
Income Tax matters 74521973 1,391,940
(ii} In respect of Indirect tax matters
Sarvice Tax matters (refar nole f) 220,111,033 233,200,000
VAT matters | 4,775,215 10,128,138

2,945,093,620 2,638,324,780

Notes:

8) During the previous years, the Group has Issued performance guarantees of US$ 20 Mn each to a studio on behalf of Scrabble Entertainment Mauritius Limited and
Scrabble Entertainment DMCC by terminating the earlier guarantees of US § 10 Mn each. The aggregate labilly under the aforasakd two guarantees has been capped at
=n overal celiing of USS 20Mn.

wsunmsmmmummwnmcc

-US$ 5 Mn to a studio on behalf of Serabble Entertainment Mawritius Limited

During tha yaar ended March 31, 2015, the Group has issued performance guarantee to 2 studio on behalf of an assaciate of a subskdiary for similar obligation for USS 5
milfon.

b) The Parant company has provided Corporate guarantee fo bank for Ovardraft faciiity of Rs 70,000,000 (March 31, 2015 : Rs 70,000,000} taken by joint venture of
Msmmmmulmummmmmammdmemnhnmmasamm-nmmmm.

5} During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Parent company has provided bank guarantee of Rs 10,000,000 fa Chilef Secretary, Revenue Department, Government of
Maharashtra on behalf of Impact Exchange Media Private Limited, for declaring it as approved satellite based computer ticketing system provider in Maharashtra in
connection with the business of operating satelite based licketing system managed by the Parent company.

-d)Ththcompanylusptmluodcorpomhgul'lntubbmkl'br‘l*lmmmmmmdﬂsmmmmhmbyauhuﬁrymmmuﬂnm
all necessary steps so that the repayment of the foan is honoted as and when dus and payable.

&) The Company has [ssusd a letter of comfort to & bank for term loan of Rs 300,000,000 (March 31, 2016 - 300,000,000) and cash credit facility of Rs 30,000,000 (March
31, 2015 : 30,000 000) taken by subsidiary company, assuring that it wil take all necessary steps 0 that the rapayment of the loan by the subsiciary is honored as and
when due and payable. The cutstanding term loan as o March 31, 2016 Is Rs 135,460,860 (March 31, 2015 : 241,466,758)

f) During the year ended March 31 2018, the Company has recaived an order from the Commissioner of Service Tax Mumbai (‘the Order’) which includes demand for
following matters aggregating to Rs 4,605 lakhs, m;imnm.mﬁm“mmmmmmmmhmmmmrﬁummm
anded 31 March 2015,

1) Rs. 2,484 lakhs, mmmgmemtmum.mrmmmonmmmmdowcmaewimwumnmmmmmuamm
lega opinion obtalned, the Company believes that the lease rentaf revenues are subject 1o siate-wise Value Added Tax which the Company is paying since the beginning of
amof Aoomm‘msmmmmzummmmummmeammmmuumaymmlmmmwtmc::mm
out of this matter,

ii} Re. 2,201 Inluhs,uch.lclngmmmdp.ndly.macmof“mofcmmMw&pﬂleﬁs'{D@MC&nmEqdpmm)dﬁmdhymcmm
rwhpwhdApmmmMardamMnmandl’nWHmlﬁmhw.Bmdmlegdoﬁnbnmmcmuwhafhmlhd
these equipments mmmrpmnmmmmmmmmmmmcmnrmmbmmmmmme
cmmwkmmhmwhwanhmmmmmmwmm Idared y In these financial
Statements.

g}mmummmemmmmpmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmummmmﬁ
hauphcid'nuumptllﬂpmun.mmmmummuadhmﬂnmmmmmmmmetMsm_mmme
mmﬂﬂmamwﬂndtnueammdﬂMMMhmwswm.!dm«mm
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35. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure at the reporting date

Particulars of un-hedged exposure | 1 March 2015 ! _31 Warch 20 'i'“’h 2015

Trade Recaivable ’3&.1.2’1,103{- (US$ 19,464 @ Rs.258,826/(- (US$ 4,135.22 @ Closing
Closing rate of 1 USD = |mnf1 USD = Re.62.5908 )
Re883329)

Yrade Payable (credit balanca) Rs.53,005,865]- (US$ 1,245,076 @ [Rs.19,951,315~ (USS 31875868 @
Ciosing rate of 1 USD=Rs. Closing rate of 1 USD = Rs. 62,5908}
66.3320)

Advance Recoverable in cash or King

R%.23,110,001F- (US$ 343,407.82
@ Ciosing rate of 1 USD =
Rs.66.3329)

Rs.12.813.084/~ (USS 204.71224- @
Closing rate of 1 USD = Rs. §2.5908)

Import creditors (debit Batance)

Rs. 1,409,176/- (USS 21,244/- @
Closing rate of 1 USD =

R%.86.3329)

Rs. 2,016,751~ (US$ 45,800~ @ Closing
rate of 1 USD = Ra.62.5808)

Cash Balances |Re. 80,550/- {Currency notes Rs. 369,875.44/- (Currency noles
5718.40 @ Cloging rats for 17,849.04 @ Closing rate for particular
particular Currency) Currency)

Bank Balances Ra.2,061,210)- (US$ |Rs.8,088, 240/~ {USS 91946.02 @Closing

23103.94@Closing rats of 1 USD

rate of 1 USD = Rs. 62.5808 & AED

= Rs.66.3329 & AED 28,309.76 @ |19.578.78 @ Closing rate of 1 AED =

Closing rate of 1 AED = Re.17.0218)

Re.18.0032 ) l_ — I
Performance guaraniees given for subsidiary/associate Rs 2,321,661,500/- (US$ R 2, 190,676,000/ (US$ 35,000,000 @

35,000,000 @ Closing rataof 1 |Closing rate of 1 US$ = Rs.62.5908)

US$ = R5.66.3329)

38. Detalls of Joint venture entity
\'N Films Private Limited, a subsidiary of UFO Moviez India Limited has 45% stake'in joint venture Company Mukta V N Films Limited along with Mukia Arts Limited which
has 55% stake in this Joint Venture.

The Group's share of assets, liabilifies, income and expenses of the jéirtly controlied enfity are as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2015
- Rug Rupees

Shareholders' funds 30,872,711 31,282,527
Non - cument lisbdities 225,000 2,475,000
Current - Eabilities 180, 1 751

Total ),68 1 1
Non - cumen! assats 7,029,223 18,377,616
Current assets

Total 2,089,880 182,991,
Total revenue from operations and other income considered in the consolidated financial siatements 24,268,520 27316637
Total expenses cansidered in the consolidated financial statements 24,548,338 %ﬂ_
Net Profit considered In consalidated finandial statements _(279.818) 1.567.962

37. Detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Basad on information avaliable with the management, there is no amownt due to Micro, small scale and Medium Enterprises as per the Micro, Smal and Medium
Enlerprises Devalopment Act, 2006.

38. The total managerial remunaration for the year in respect of managing director and joint managing diracior, (after Inciuding perquisite value of employees stock cptions
of the Parent Company exercised by them during the year as determined as pes Income Tax Adt, 1861} is in excass of the limits specified under section 197 read with
scheduls V of the Actby Rs. 158,271,958,

The definition of managerial remuneration as per the provisions of erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 which was prevailing during the time when the managing direcior and
Joint managing director were appointed or during the time whan employes stock options were granted 1o them did not include the employee stock option perquisite value
as part of managerial remuneration. Also the smployess stock options were granied to these directors at the then fair market value and as such the Gompany was not
WhMHWms&mmMWﬁhMmmdmdmmwmm

Hawever as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 which has been made effective from tst Aprl 20114 the definition of managerial remuneration is amended to Include
value of perquisites as per Income Tax Act, 1861 and as a result the pemquisite value of employae stock options which is the diff bet the ise price of the
employee stock opfions and G’ﬁma'hstwimufﬂﬁMMhmdmdhmMmﬁmﬂhmummmmnthrﬁmof
managerial remuneralion.

Given that this amount has aot been paid or incurred by the Company during the year or previous years snd sccordingly, 1t is not a perquisite paid in cash. Hence,
meqmmmnyw-am.m.cmmytnmtnapmomumwmbmumemmmmtmmmmmmmmmw
from the Central Govemment no adjustments. have been mada 1o the financlal statements.
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39, The iist of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture entities included in consolidation and their share of Net Assets and Share In profit and
loss after slimination of Inter-company balances is as follows:

Net L] total litlas
31 March 2018 31 March 2016 31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Nama of the entity In the Group
As% :t consofidated Kanowik As % ;‘ consolidated At
1 2 3 4 5
A. UFQ Moviex India Limited 84.25% 4,440,800,662 868.02% 3,061,827.640
B. SBubsidlaries and step down subsidiaries
L Indian
()} Scrabble Entartainment Limited 381% 190,095,366 0.86% 29,562.968
(1) V N Films Private Limited £.20% (10,291,544) 0.11% (5.012,807)
(iif) Southem Digital Screenz India Private Limited 1.54% 81,208,883 0.20% 13,278,927
(i) Valuable Digital Screen Private Limited -1.81% {95,456,297) D.13% 8,141,368
H. Forsign
(i) Edridge Limited 3.34% 178,185,717 3.88% 168,493,042
(i) Unitad Film Organissrs Nepal Private Limited -0.09% (4,914.833) 0.00% 133,114
(iii) UFO Intermnational Limited -1.08% (57.417.714) -1.70% {78,243 426)
(iv) Undted Film Organisers {UFO] (Mauritius) Privats
Umited. 0.00%. {108,145) 0.00% 12610
(v) UFO Lanka Private Limited. DA1% {5.,847,821) £0.21% (8,537,207
(vi) UFO Software Technologies Private Limited. 0.01% £38,256 =0.01% {410,131}
{vil}) Scrabble Entertainment DMCC 4.42% 232,871,285 5.15% 237,074,472
(viii) Scrabbte Entertainment Mauritius Limited 4.45% 234,543,128 2.40% 158,557,518
(ix) Scrabble Entertainment Lebanon Sarl 0.07% (3,622,043) 0.07% (3.177.497)
(x} Scrabble Dighal Inc 0.29% (15.202,967) 0.26% (13,522,208)
C. Minority Interest in all subsidiaries 2.02% 106,209,585 1.58% 73,093,387
D. Associates (Investment as per equity method)
1. Indian
() Serabble Digital Limited 0.03% 1,666,500 0.98% 45,208,227
Il Foreign
{i) Scrabble Digital DMCC £0.01% (530,804) 0.13% 6,020,533
(i} Scrabble Vertures LLC -0.03% 1,344,123) 0.15% 6,581,296
E. Joint Venture of VN Flims Private Limited { as per
proportianate consolidation)

{i) Mukta V N Films Limited 0.02% 1.272,715 0.03% 1.562.527
ol i0or% ____szropessor 100.00% [CIREEER
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Share In profit and loss sfter elimination of inter-company balances

31 March 2018 21 March 2018 31 March 2015 31 March 2015
o r e vy As % of consolidated e O A3 % of consolidsted Sk
profit and loss profit and loss
1 2 3 4 5
A UFO Moviez india Limited 82.35% 385458,173 52.32% 255,400,181
B. Subsidlaries and step down subsidlaries
I. indian
(i) Scrabble Entertainment Limited 10.48% 86,588,065 16.31% 74727548
(#i) V N Films Privata Limited -0.83% (5.278,837) -0.60% {2,808,292)
(iii) Southem Digital Screenz India Private Limited 1311% 83,188,510 11.81% 57,840,208
() Valuable Dighal Screen Private Limited -15.98% {101,401,6286) -1.12% (5.468,024)
II. Foreign
{i) Edridge Limited -0.08% {479,699) -0.00% (422,282)
(ii} United Film Organisers Nepal Private Limited 0.01% (71.455) 0.03% 125403
Subsidiary of Edridge Limited & stepdown
subsidiary of UFO
{iii) UFO Intemational Limited -D.47% {2,978,218) -0.85% {4,182,958)
Subsidlaries of UFO Internationsl Limited &
stapdown subsidiaries of UFQ™
{iv) United Film Organisers (UFO} (Mauritius} Private
Lirnited. -0.02% (118,224) -D.04% (196,481)
{v) UFQ Lanka Private Limited. 0.27% (1,680,292) 0.01% (56,187)
{vi} UFO Software Technologies Private Limited., 0.01% 94,645 0.01% 59,008
Subsidiaries of SEL & stepdown subsidiaries of
UFO
(vii) Screbbie Entertainmant DMCC 32.24% 204,602,578 32.35% 157,889,858
(vii) Sorabble Entertainment Mauritius Limited -D.45% [2,885,848) —4.87% (23,761,849}
(ix) Scrabble Entertainment Lebanon Sarl -0.02% {143,851) 0.19% (933,403)
(x) Scrabble Digital Inc 0D.63% (3,974,57€) 0.15% (723,533)
C. Minority Interest in all subskiiaries £21% (99,428,642 -5.08% (39,448.204)
D. Associates {Investment as per equity method)
L. Indian
(i} Scrabble Digital Limited 280% 17,743,447 1.89% 8,297,603
It. Foreign
(i} Screbble Digital DMCC 0.96% 6,122,308 0.55% 2.678,387
(Il Scrabbls Ventures ELC 2.44% 15,503,148 1.41% B.881397
E. Joint Venture of VN Fllms Private Limited { as per
proportianate consolidation)
(i} Mukta V N Films Limited 0.04% (279,818) 0.32% 1,567,952
Total 100.00% €34,628,450 900.00% 488,126,620

40. Previous year figures

Pravious year figures have besn regrouped / raclassified, whare necassary, to conform to this year's classification.

As per our Report attached of even date

For S.R. Batiibol & Associstes LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
IGAI Firmn Reglstration No : 101049W/E300004 of UFO Moviez indiz Limited
Chartered Accountants .

e

Gaikwad
Managing Direclor
par Govind Ahuja DIN No.: 01001173
Partner L
NMembarship No.: 48968 S S.cCe
Samesr Chavan
Company Secretary
Placs of signatura: Mumbal Place of signature: Mumbsi

Datle: May 26, 2016 Data: May 26, 2016
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